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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

ICowy
From: Cimino, Nick {Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 2:14 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO401 - Alco Park Fueling Facility

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

I fook forward to working with Steven on this case. Thank you.

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 12:34 PM

To: Cimino, Nick

Subject: RO401 - Alco Park Fueling Facility

Hi Nick,

I received your e-mail & call. | forwarded your message to the caseworker, Steven Plunkett. He returns to the office on
Monday & you can contact him then.

Being listed as a cc (or other) on letters is something we can do. Recent reports are available on our website. The remainder
of the reports for this file have not yet been scanned & would be available to you through a file review at our offices.

Steven will assist you re: file reviews and determining your rale in the site management to determine how to include you in
the case.

Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 9:14 AM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Hi Steven, This is your site. Can you get back to him?  Thanks, Donna

From: Cimino, Nick [mailto:Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 8:29 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env, Health

Subject: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

9/25/2007
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The Administrative Office of the Courts has taken on facility management responsibility for the courthouses in Alameda
county. Many of the court employees are parking at Alco Park Facility. We managed to locate a report online which
addresses environmental issues at the Alco Park Fueling Facility. | would appreciate your guidance as to how to become
listed as an interested party and obtain access to the latest reports associated with the Alco Park Fueling Facility.

Dear Ms. Drogos,

Sincerely,

Nick Cimino, RPA, FMA

Regional Manager of Facility Operations, Bay Area and North Coast
Office of Court Construction and Management

Judicial Council of California - Administrative Office of the Courts
455 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102-3688

415-865-4059, Fax 415-865-7524, Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov

www courtinfo.ca.gov .

“Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians”

From: Desai, Pradip

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 8:49 AM
To: Wong, Jeannette; Ciming, Nick

Cc:  HMirschfeld, Burt

Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Since my last review of their semi annual report for this facility, now we may be able to get their latest report copy. Do you
want me to review that report for our information? If yes, then please try and get a copy of their report.

Pradip Desai

Environmental Analyst

Office of Court Construction and Management

Judicial Council of California - Administrative Office of the Courts
Southern Region

2255 N. Ontario Street, Suite # 200

Burbank, California 91504

Phone (818) 558-3117; Fax (818) 558-3114

Cell (818) 416-4636

"Serving the Courts for the benefit of all Californians”

From: Hirschfeld, Burt

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:47 AM
To: Desai, Pradip

Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Pradip:

Please let Jeanette and Nick know if this means they have any issues to address either pre or post transfer.

9/25/2007
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Burt @ o

From: Desai, Pradip

Sent: Menday, January 08, 2007 10:17 AM

To: Cimino, Nick; Wong, Jeannette

Cc: Salas, Gustavo; Davis, Kim; Hirschfeld, Burt
Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Based on my review of the Semi- Annual groundwater report, attached to your email for the Alcopark Fueling Facility, { have
following remarks:

1 - Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons gasoline range (TPH-G) of pollutants (Benzene, MTBE, and VOCs) was detected at
locations M1, M8, and M7.

2 — Compared to past results, the MTBE concentrations were on decline at all locations, Benzene was on decline at M1 and
M7 but increased at M6 (Needs to see the trend for making solid conclusion) Recent rain or local draw may contribute to
such results. )

3 — The plume was shrinking indicating pollutants are not migrating off site.

4 — The Pollutants are in groundwater that has flow direction to the east and hydraulic gradient of 0.007.

3 — Contractor is recommending the closer because the investigation has been ongoing since 1989, there are no sensitive
receptors and primary pollutants present in groundwater are MTBE and Benzene.

Pradip Desai

Environmental Analyst

Office of Court Construction and Management

Judicial Council of California - Administrative Office of the Courts
Southern Region

2255 N. Ontario Street, Suite # 200

Burbank, California 81504

Phone (818) 558-3117; Fax (818) 558-3114

Cell (818) 416-4636

"Serving the Courts for the benefit of all Californians”

From: Cimino, Nick

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2006 3:12 PM
To: Wong, Jeannette

Cc: Salas, Gustavo; Desai, Pradip; Davis, Kim
Subject: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Did the subject of groundwater discharges from the ALCQ Park Fueling Facility ever come up in your Due Diligence
discussions with Alameda County?

The following report is available online for further background.

SEMI-ANNUAL

GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT
FIRST QUARTER, 2006

ALCOPARK FUELING FACILITY
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

9/25/2007




FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

hitps.//esi.waterboards.ca.gov/igeo report/9426559269/T0600100049.PDF

Please note that effective Monday, 12/11, my new phone number will be:

415-865-4059, Fax will remain the same.

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
www.courtinfo.ca.gov

“Serving the courts for the benefif of all Californians™

9/25/2007
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health |

¢ go o/
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 12:34 PM
To: ‘Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov'
Subject: RO401 - Alco Park Fueling Facility
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Red
Hi Nick,

I received your e-mail & call. | forwarded your message to the caseworker, Steven Plunkett. He returns to the office on
Monday & you can contact him then,

Being listed as a cc (or other) on letters is something we can do. Recent reports are available on our website. The remainder
of the reports for this file have not yet been scanned & would be available to you through a file review at our offices.

Steven will assist you re: file reviews and determining your role in the site management to determine how to include you in
the case.

Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov_org

hitp:/fiwww .acgov.orgiacehliindex. htm

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 9:14 AM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Heaith

Subject: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Hi Steven, This is your site. Can you get back to him? Thanks, Donna

From: Cimino, Nick [maitto:Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 8:29 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Dear Ms. Drogas,

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
R e
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Sincerely, . .

Nick Cimino, RPA, FMA

Regional Manager of Facitity Operations, Bay Area and North Coast
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

“Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians™

From: Desai, Pradip

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 8:49 AM
To:  Wong, Jeannette; Cimino, Nick

Cec:  Hirschfeld, Burt

Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Fadility

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

Phone (818) 558-3117; Fax (618) 558-3114

Cell (818) 416-4636

"Serving the Courts for the benefit of all Californians™

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

Burt

From: Desai, Pradip

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:17 AM

To: Cimino, Nick; Wong, Jeannette

Cc: Salas, Gustavo; Davis, Kim; Hirschfeld, Burt
Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

9/25/2007

.
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Based on my review of the Semi- Annl‘oundwater report, attached to your ema. the Alcopark Fueling Facility, | have
following remarks:

1 — Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons gasoline range (TPH-G) of pollutants (Benzene, MTBE, and VOCs) was detected at
locations M1, M6, and M7.

2 - Compared to past results, the MTBE concentrations were on decline at all locations, Benzene was on decline at M1 and
M7 but increased at M6 (Needs to see the trend for making solid conclusion) Recent rain or local draw may contribute to
such resuits, : :

3 — The plume was, shrinking indicating pollutants are not migrating off site.

4 — The Poilutants are in groundwater that has flow direction to the egst and hydraulic gradient of 0.007.
5 — Contractor is recommending the closer because the investigation has been ongoing since 1989, there are no sensitive
receptors and primary poliutants present in groundwater are MTBE and Benzene.

Pradip Desai

Environmenta! Analyst

Office of Court Construction and Management

Judicial Council of California - Administrative Office of the Courts
Southern Region

2255 N. Ontario Street, Suite # 200

Burbank, California 91504

Phone {818) 558-3117; Fax (818) 558-3114

Cell (818) 416-4636

"Serving the Courts for the benefit of ail Californians”

From: Cimino, Nick

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2006 3:12 PM
To: Wong, Jeannette

Ce: Salas, Gustavo; Desai, Pradip; Davis, Kim
Subject: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Did the subject of groundwater discharges from the ALCO Park Fueling Facility ever come up in your Due Diligence
discussions with Alameda County?

The following report is available online for further background.

SEMI-ANNUAL

GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT
FIRST QUARTER, 2006

ALCOPARK FUELING FACILITY
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Please note that effective Monday, 12/11, my new phone number wili be:
415-865-4059, Fax will remain the same.

Nick Cimino, RPA, FMA
Regional Manager of Facility Operations, Bay Area and North Coast
Office of Court Construction and Management

9/25/2007
.
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Judicial Council of California - Adminis.e Office of the Courts .
§ 455 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102-3688

“Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians”

9/25/2007
.
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"

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health Zay ol
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 9:14 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facitity

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Tracking: Recipient Read
Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health Read: 8/1/2007 9:15 AM

Hi Steven, This is your site. Can you get back to him? Thanks, Donna Y

From: Cimino, Nick [mailto:Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 8:29 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Dear Ms. Drogos,

The Administrative Office of the Courts has taken on facility management responsibility for the courthguses in Alameda
county. Many of the court employees are parking at Alco Park Facility. We managed to locate a report oniine which
addresses environmentat issues at the Alco Park Fueling Facility. | would appreciate your guidance as to how to become
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
To: Wong, Jeannette; Cimino, Nick

Cc:  Hirschfeld, Burt

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




FVZ: Alco Park Fueling Facility Page 2 of 3

Environmental Analyst .
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

"Serving the Courts for the henefit of all Californians™

From: Hirschfeld, Burt

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:47 AM
To: Desai, Pradip

Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Pradip:

Flease let Jeanette and Nick know if this means they have any issues to address either pre or post transfer.

Burt

From: Desai, Pradip

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:17 AM

To: Ciming, Nick; Wong, Jeannette

Cc: Salas, Gustavo; Davis, Kim; Hirschfeld, Burt
Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Based on my review of the Semi- Annual groundwater report, attached to your email for the Alcopark Fueling Facility, | have
following remarks:

1 — Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons gascline range (TPH-G) of pollutants {Benzene, MTBE, and VOCs) was detected at
locations M1, M6, and M7.

2 — Compared to past results, the MTBE concentrations were on decline at all locations, Benzene was on decline at M1 and
M7 but increased at M6 (Needs to see the trend for making solid conclusion) Recent rain or local draw may contribute to
such results.

3 — The plume was shrinking indicating pollutants are not migrating off site.

4 — The Pollutants are in groundwater that has flow direction to the east and hydraulic gradient of 0.007.
5 — Contractor is recommending the closer because the investigation has been ongoing since 1989, there are no sensitive
receptors and primary pollutants present in groundwater are MTBE and Benzena.

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

htips://esi.waterboards.ca.gov/geo_report/9426559269/T0600100049.PDF

Please note that effective Monday, 12/11, my new phone number will be:
415-865-4059, Fax wiil remain the same.

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

415-865-4059, Fax 415-865-7524, Nick Cimino@jud.ca.gov

www . courtinfo.ca.qgov

“Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians”

9/25/2007
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health oo
From: Cimino, Nick [Nick.Cimino@jud.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2007 8:20 AM

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
fisted as an interested party and obtain access to the Iatest reports associated with the Alco Park Fueling Facility.

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

www courtinfo.ca.qov

“Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians”

From: Desai, Pradip

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 8:49 AM
To: Wong, deannette; Ciming, Nick

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

2 - Compared to past resuits, the MTBE concentrations were on decling at all locations, Benzene was on dedline at M1 and
M7 but increased at M6 (Needs to see the trend for making solid conclusion) Recent rain or locai draw may contribute to
such results. .

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

Judicial Council of Califoria - Administrative Office of the Courts
Southern Region

2255 N. Ontario Street, Suite # 200

Burbank, California 91504

Phone {818} 558-3117; Fax (818) 558-3114

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



_FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility
The foliowing report is available online .urther background.

SEMI-ANNUAL

GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT
FIRST QUARTER, 2006

ALCOPARK FUELING FACILITY
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

hitps://esi.waterboards.ca.gov/geo report/9426559269/T0600100049.PCF

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
www.courtinfo.ca.goy

“Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians”

9/25/2007
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 7Cod o
From: Chuck Headlee [CHeadlee@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 10:07 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Mary Rose Cassa

Subject: Fwd: FW: Alco Park Fueling Facility

Follow Up Flag: ' Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Can either of you help this guy?

Chuck Headlee
cheadlee@waterboards.ca.gov
(510) 622-2433

>>> "Cimino, Nick" <NEck.Cimino@jud.éa.gov> 7/31/2007 9:21 AM >>>
Dear Mr. Headlee and Mr. Lundgren,

The Administrative Office of the Courts has taken on facility management responsibility for the courthouses in Alamada
county. Many of the court

employees are parking at Alco Park Facility. We managed to locate a

report online which addresses environmental issues at the Alco Park

Fueling Facility. | would appreciate your guidance as to how to become

listed as an interested party and obtain access to the [atest reports associated with the Alco Park Fueling Facility.

Sincerely,

Nick Cimino, RPA, FMA

Regional Manager of Facility Operations, Bay Area and North Coast Office of Court Construction and Management
Judicial Coungil of California - Administrative Office of the Courts

435 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102-3688

415-865-4059, Fax 415-865-7524, Nick Cimino@jud.ca.gov www.courtinfo.ca.gov <http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/>

"Serving the courts for the benefit of all Californians”

>

> From: Desai, Pradip

> Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 8:49 AM

>To: Wong, Jeannette; Cimino, Nick

> Cec:  Hirschfeld, Burt

> Subject: RE: Alco Park Fueling Facility

-

> Since my last review of their semi annual report for this facility,

> now we may be able to get their |atest report copy. Do you want me to
> review that report for our information? If yes, then please try and
> get a copy of their report.

>

> Pradip Desai

> Environmental Analyst

> Office of Court Construction and Management Judicial Council of
> California - Administrative Office of the Courts Southern Region
> 2255 N. Ontario Street, Suite # 200

> Burbank, Caiifornia 91504

> Phone (818) 558-3117; Fax (818) 558-3114 Cell (818) 416-4636
>

> "Serving the Courts for the benefit of all Californians”

>




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICE

AGENCY
DAVID J, KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700 Fax (510) 337-9335

Rod Freitag
1401 Lakeside Dr., 11th, Floor, Oakland, CA 94612

RE:RO0000401 ALCO PARK GARAGE 165 13TH
Oakland CA

Dear Mr.Freitag:

Please be advised that | have been recently assigned to oversee the above referenced site. Therefore, all
documents, reports, and correspondences should be addressed to my attention. In fact, | have received
numerous other “new cases”, which | need to get familiar with and proceed forward as soon as practicable. In
order to keep continuity and to reduce confusion, | will try to follow up on the work/guidelines previously
requested by my colleague of this office.

However, to expedite this so called “familiarization” process, please fill out and submit to me the attached table
as soon as possible. | would appreciate it if you could fill out the attached table with the latest information
regarding concentrations, etc and send it to me via an email attachment. My email address is
amir.gholami@acgov.org

Site Address: fc7ive Fuvelivi, STaiion) (J3m1§}mﬁg) Mt MY WS M, w7

Depth to groundwater 290 1r2.¢s V11w | — | —
Groundwater flow gradient and speed D.ccb -
Benzene (ppb) Yo - - g20 9.3
Toluene (ppb) 35 — - ND Np
Ethylbenzene (ppb) 380 — - /90 ND
Xylene (ppb) iSoo — — 25V 6.8
MTBE (ppb) 59 — — 610 230
TPHg (ppb) Yoo | — — 2890 | b6
TPHU (pph) — - - — —
Solvents if any (ppb) — - - — —
Heavy Metals if any — — —_ —_ —
Well Screen levels ( for each monitoring well)

Date information collected for concentrations ' 8/17/05

Plume Stability: increasing or decreasing or stable? STARLE

Any“Active Remediation” occuring presently or past? NO

Other Pertinent Information regarding this site, such as
whether any of the following has been performed: the plume | SCE  Arrachm™ gwors
is defined (vertically & horizontally) in soil & GW, SCM ,Risk '
Assessment, ESL comparison for Soil /GW, Sensitive
Receptor survey, Soil Vapor analysis, etc. What is left in
soil/Gw presently? ( Please use additional attachment(s) if
necessary)




Chu, Eva, Env. Health

L
From: Chu, Eva, Env. Health

Sent: August 20, 2001 11:52 AM

To: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department
Subject: Alco Park

Hi Rod,

| case | never got back to you, you requested | approve the reduction in monitoring frequency at Alco Park. If's
approved to conduct semi<annual mbnr#ering at thasite. Sampling should he in | ond .July.af each year
until further notice. As the MAEBE soncentrations continue to decrease to less than 1,000 ppb cohsféterdy, | wil
then evaluate for possible closure.

evachu

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6762

(510) 337-9335 fax

Page 1




Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS

From: Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS

Sent: December 01, 2000 9:34 AM

To: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department
Subject: AlcoPark, 165 13th Street

Hi Rod,

| completed review of PS('s Site Conceptual Model Report. Please provide a discussion on:

« Since the MTBE plume has not been delineated, what is the basis that Lake Merritt, the nearest receptor, will
not be impacted? We are assuming Lake Merritt is not a source of drinking water, but what about the potential
eco-risk due to TPH and MTBE?

E%us Ean consider a fate and transport in Merritt Sands scenario, compare concentrations with the RWQCB's
s, etc.

eva

Page 1




\‘ ., State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Clean Water Programs i
. . 2014 T Street » Sacramento, Cafifornia 93814 ~ (916) 227-7886 I
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August 25, 2000 =40
Rod Frietag ZArA .
Alameda County-General Services Agn o C//Q/

1401 Lakeside Dr Rm 1115
Oakland, CA 94612

PRE-APPROVAL OF CORRECTIVE ACTION COSTS,
CLAIM NO. 002634, PRE-APPROVAL REQUEST NO, 2
SITE ADDRESS: 165 13TH ST, OAKLAND, CA 94612

I have reviewed your request, received on August 18, 2000, for pre-approval of corrective action
costs. I have included a copy of the “Cost Pre-Approval Request” form; please use this form in
the future for requesting pre-approval of corrective action costs.

With the following provisions, the total cost pre-approved as eligible for reimbursement for.
completing the August 15, 2000, Professional Service Industries, Inc. workplan approved by the
Alameda County EHD (County) in their 00/00/00 letter, is $3,090; see the table below for a
breakdown of costs.

Be aware that this pre-approval does not constitute a decision on reimbursement: necessary (as
determined by the Fund) corrective action costs for action work directed and approved by the
County will be eligible for reimbursement at costs consistent with those pre-approved in this
letter. However, depending on what happens in the field, some costs may not actually be
necessary. If the Fund agrees that they were in fact necessary, the Fund will reimburse at
reasonable rates (rates consistent with those pre-approved.)

In an effort to expedite future reimbursement requests associated with the implementation of the
corrective action tasks pre-approved in this letter, we ask that the attached ‘Pre-Approval Specific
Reimbursement Reguest Form' be completed, updated and submitted with each reimbursement
request. All relevant supporting documentation must also be included with each reimbursement
request.

In order for future costs for corrective action to be part of the expedited reimbursement
process, they must be pre-approved in writing by Fund staff.

All costs for corrective action must meet the requirements of Article 1 1, Chapter 16,
Underground Storage Tank Regulations in order to be eligible for reimbursement.

California Environmental Protection Agency

o
R Recycled Paper
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Alameda County-General Services Agn -3- August 25, 2000
Claim No. 002634 Pre-Approval Request No. 2

Please remember that it is still necessary to submit the actual costs of the work as explained in
the Reimbursement Request Instructions to confirm that the costs are consistent with this pre-
approval before you will be reimbursed. Please insure that your consultant prepares their
invoices to include the required breakdown of costs on a time and materials basis, that
invoiced tasks are consistent with the original proposal, and that reasonable explanations are
provided for any changes made in the scope of work or increases in the costs. When the
invoices are submitted you must include copies of all:

e subcontractor invoices, |
® technical reports, when available, and
e applicable correspondence from the County.

Please call if you have any questions; I can be reached at (916) 227-7886.

NS

Hari Patel, Sanitary Engineering Associate
Technical Review Unit
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund

Sincerely,

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Thomas Peacock
Alameda County EHD

/" 1131 Harbor Bay Pkway, 2nd FL.
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

California Environmental Protection Agency

&3 Recyeted Paper




ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 7S

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harber Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

StiD 3909 FAX (510} 337-8335
July 18, 2000

Mr. Rod Freitag

County of Alameda County

Engineering & Environmental Management
1401 Lakeside Dr, 11" Floor

Qakiand, CA 94612

RE: SCM for 165 13™ Street, Oakland, CA
Dear Mr. Freitag:

In reviewing the case file for the above referenced site, it appears that the extent of the
MTEBE plume at the site has not been delineated. At this time, a site conceptual mode!
(SCM) should be prepared for the site. The SCM should determine which receptors could
be potentially affected by the MTBE plume. If there are potential receptors, a risk
assessment will be required to determine site specific cleanup levels that will be protective
of human health andfor the environment,

The required SCM is due within 60 days of the date of this letter, or by September 20,
2000. In preparing the SCM, please refer to the RWQCB’s final draft “Guideline for
Investigation and Cleanup of MTBE and Other Ether-Based Oxygenates.”

If you have any gquestions, | can be reached at (510} 567-6762.

g A

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

alcopark4




Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS

From: Chu, Eva, Public Health, EHS

Sent: July 11, 2000 11:26 AM

To: Freitag, Rod, GSA-Technical Services Department
Subject: Alco Park, 165 13th Street, Oakland

Rod,

The referenced site stiil has elevated MTBE. Please have your consultant prepare a site conceptual model for the
site (please refer to the RWQCB's final draft "Guidelines for Investigation and Cleanup of MTBE and Other Ether-
Based Oxygenates"; determine when and if MTBE will impact Lake Merritt or other nearby receptor; prepare a risk
assessment to determine site specfic clean up levels for all chemicals of concern.

The SCM is due within 60 days of the date of this memo. If you need a formal letter, please iet me know. And if
you have any questions, please do not hesitate tc call.

Page 1



State ilter Resources Contr(’Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
2014 T Street » Sacramento, California 95814 » (916) 227-
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 944212 - Sacramento, California » 94244-2120
FAX (916) 227-4530 « Internet Address: hitp://www.swrch.ca.gov/~cwphome/ustel

Graavis

Governor

Winston H. Hickox
Secretary for
Environmental
Protection

May 5, 1999
Mr. Rod Freitag <<
County of Alanieda

1401 Lakeside Drive, 11th Floor
Oaklafid, CA 94612

PRE-APPROVAL OF CORRECTIVE ACTION COSTS, CLAIM NO. 2634,
SITE ADDRESS: 165 13TH STREET, OAKLAND

I have reviewed your request, received on April 27, 1999 for pre-approval of corrective action costs;
will place these documents in your file for future reference. I have included a copy of the “Cost Pre-
Approval Request” form; please use this form in the future for requesting pre-approval of corrective
actions costs.

With the following provisions, the total cost pre-approved as eligible for reimbursement is
$5,290.00. The cost proposal for this work by PSI is approved for eligible costs as submitted.

Be aware that this pre-approval does not constitute a decision on reimbursement. all reasonable and
necessary corrective action cosis for work directed and approved by the local regulator will be
eligible for reimbursement per the terms of your Letter of Commitment af costs consistent with those
pre-approved in this letter.

All future costs for corrective action must be approved in writing by Fund staff.
Future costs for corrective action must meet the requirements of
Article 11, Chapter 16, Underground Storage Tank Regulations,

* The actual costs and scope of work performed must be consistent with the pre-approval for it
to remain valid.

s The work products must be acceptable to ACHCS.

¢ Ifa different scope of work becomes necessary, then you must request pre-approval of costs
on the new scope of work.

e Although I have referred to the PSI proposal in my pre-approval above, please be aware that
you will be entering into a private contract: the State of California cannot compel you to
sign any specific contract. '

9_{3 NEE
P L g

Calij’arnia;Efzvironmentat Protection Agency
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Mr. Freitag -2- 5/5/99

I also want to remind you that the Fund’s regulations require that you obtain at least three bids,
or a bid waiver from Fund staff, from qualified firms for all future necessary corrective action
work.

Please remember that it is still necessary to submit the actual costs of the work as explained in
the Reimbursement Request Instructions to confirm that the costs are consistent with this pre-
approval before you will be reimbursed. Please insure that your consultant prepares their
invoices to include the required break down of costs on a time and materials basis, that
invoiced tasks are consistent with the original proposal, and that reasonable explanations are
provided for any changes made in the scope of work or increases in the costs. When the
invoices are submitted you must include copies of all:

® subcontractor invoices (includes lab invoices)
o technical reports, when available, and
o applicable correspondence from ACHCS.

Please call if you have any questions; I can be reached at (916) 227-7883.

Sincerely,

Mark Owens, Water Resources Control Engineer
Technical Review Unit
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund

cc: Ms. Eva Chu, ACHCS, Alameda

misgionr 1g to preserve and enhance the quality of California‘s water resource

ensure thelr proper allocation and efficient use for the benefit of present and future

Q'::)’ Recycled Pa 53




ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 5567-6700
StID 3909 FAX (510) 337-9335

April 20, 1999

Mr. Rod Freitag

County of Alameda

Engineering & Environmental Management
1401 Lakeside Dr, 11™ Floor

Oakland, CA 94612

RE:  Workplan Approﬁal for AlcoPark at 165 13" Street, Oakland, CA
Dear Mr. Freitag:

I have completed review of PSI’s April 1999 Soil and Groundwater Investigation
workplan prepared for the above referenced site. The proposal to drill one small
diameter groundwater monitoring well in the vicinity of the existing USTs and to-
hand-auger a boring in the vicinity of the former fuel dispenser in the below ground
maintenance facility is acceptable. Soil and groundwater samples will be collected
from each boring and analyzed for TPHg, BTEX and MTBE.

Field work should commence with 45 days of the date of this letter. Please notify
me at least 72 hours prior to the start of field activities. I you have any questions,
| can be reached at (510) 5667-6762.

Qosp D a

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Tim Q'Brien
PsI
1320 W Winton Avenue
Hayward, CA 94545

alcopark3



ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

{510) 567-6700

StID 3908,
March 2, 1999

Mr. Rod Freitag

County of Alameda

Engineering & Environmental Management
1401 Lakeside Dr, 11" Floor

QOakland, CA 94612

RE:  Additional Investigations at 165™ 13" Street, Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Freitag:

I have completed review of the case file for the above referenced site. The facility
had and/or had underground storage tanks (USTs) at three locations (gasoline fuel
USTs at 12" and Jackson and at 13™ and Jackson Streets, and a waste oil UST in
the below ground auto maintenance facility). It appears that closure of the former
USTs is incomplete. And, the extent of the contaminant plume at 13™ and Jackson
Streets has not been delineated. Therefore, additional investigations are required
for each tank location as follows:

12" and Jackson Streets

® ‘When the two 10K gallon gascline USTs were closed-in-place, the fuel piping
located in the below ground maintenance facility was not removed. Nor were
soil samples collected below the piping. It is now necessary to locate the piping
and collect soil samples below each 20 linear feet of piping and at
bends/elbows.

13" and Jackson Streets’

¢ Wells MW-1 and MW-8 continue to contain elevated levels of TPHg, benzene
and MTBE. In order to delineate the extent of the contarminant plume, another
groundwater monitoring well should be installed "40 to 50’ east of well MW-6.

® There is sufficient groundwater data available where sampling of Wells MW-4
and MW-5 may be discontinued. However, Wells MW-1 and MW-6 should still
be sampled on a quarterly basis. Groundwater should be analyzed for TPHg,
BTEX, and MTBE and ather fuel oxygenates.



Rod Freitag
March 2, 1999
Page 2 of 2

Waste Oil UST

® When a groundwater monitoring well (also denoted MW-6) was installed
adjacent to the former waste oil UST, groundwater contained low levels of
chlorinated volatile organic compounds and BTX. The water sample was not
analyzed for semi-volatile organic compounds (SVOCs). Quarterly
monitoring/sampling of this well should be reinstated. Groundwater should be
analyzed for TPHg, TPHd, VOCs {using EPA Method 8240} and PAHs (Method

8270). 'ﬁwﬁb?}zi b2 1998 Mo e ok oAl e,

A waork plan for the installation of an additional groundwater monitoring well and
the collection of soil samples beneath the product line in the below ground garage
should be submitted within 60 days of the date of this letter. The next
groundwater monitoring event should include the sampling of wells at 13" and
Jackson Streets and by the former waste oil tank.

If you have any questions, | can be reached at (510) 567-6762.

Lt —

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

alcopark2



ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

StlD 3909 (510) 337-9335 (FAX)

January 27, 1999

Mr. Rod Freitag

County of Alameda

Engineering & Environmental Management
1401 Lakeside Dr, 11™ Floor

Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Workplan Aproval for Former AlcoPark Fueling Facility at 12™ Street and
Jackson Street, Qakland, CA

Dear Mr. Freitag:

| have completed review of PSI's January 1999 Soil and Groundwater Investigation
workplan prepared for the above referenced site. The proposal to advance three
exploratory borings to delineate the extent of soil and groundwater contamination at
the site is acceptable. A scil and groundwater sample will be collected from each
boring for TPHg, BTEX and MTBE analyses.

fn addition to the above analyses, a “clean” soil sample collected from the vadose
zone should be measured for bulk density, total organic carbon content, porosity,

and water content. This information may be useful if a Tier 2 RBCA is needed in

the future.

Field work should commence within 60 days of the date of this letter. Please
provide 72 hours notice prior to the start of field activities. If you have any
guestions, | can be reached at (510) 567-6762.

YENE N

eva chu 7 tﬂd/xjd—ﬁ—— GHM'/ G%MS

Hazardous Materials Specialist ot d odoble P, na G
c: Frank Poss
PSI

1320 W Winton Ave
Hayward, CA 94545

alcopark1




ALAMEDA COUNTY . .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

June 22, 1998 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION {LOP)

. 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Rodman Freitag : Alameda, CA 94502-6577

County of Alameda, GSA o (o) 3035
1401 Lakeside Dr. 7
Qakland, CA 94621

STID 3909, AlcoPark, 165 13th St Oakland, CA 94612
Dear Rodman Freitag:

This office has received and reviewed a Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Report dated April 17,

1998 by PSI Inc., for the above site. The following are comments concerning the report:

1. MTBE and benzene is certainly evident in the new downgradient wells. Since this is just one
sample quarterly monitoring is required to establish a trend, if possible.

2. This office accepts the conclusions on page 9.

3. Because of the reported presence of MTBE you need to have EPA 8260 run next time to
confirm the levels of MTBE. There is a lot of over-reporting for this constituent.

Please contact me at (510) 567-6782 if you have any questions regarding this letter.
Sincerely,

Thomas Peacock, Manager
Environmental Protection Division

c Timothy O'Brien, PSI, Inc,, 1320 West Winton Ave., Hayward, CA 94545
Dick Pantages, Chief - Files
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April 20, 1998

Mr. Rod Freitag, P.E.

Environmental Program Manager

County of Alameda

Engineering & Environmental Management Department
1401 Lakeside Drive, 11th Floor

Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Final Report, Soil and Groundwater Investigation
Alcopark Fueling Facility, Qakland, California

Dear Mr, Freitag:

Professional Service Industries is pleased to transmit two copies of the Final Report,
Soil and Groundwater Investigation for the Alcopark Fueling Facility at 165 13th Street,
Oakland, California. In accordance with your instructions, PSI is also transmitting a

copy of the report to the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency. Please call
me with any comments or questions on this report at (510) 785-1111,

Sincerely,

Timothy R. O'Brien, RG/CEG/CHG
Senior Geologist

Enclosure

cc:  Thomas Peacock, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

L Sirangls 7 Almdaos Al - AP cond 20 dor S— ——

Professmnal Serwce Industries, Inc. » 1320 West Winton Ave. « Hayward, CA 94545 « Phone 510/785-1111 « Fax 5t0/785-1192



ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director
March 9, 1998 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)
. 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suita 250
Rodman Freitag _ Alameda, CA 94502-6577
County of Alameda, GSA (510} 567-6700

1401 Lakeside Dr. FAX (510) 337-9335

Oakland, CA 94621
STID 3909, AlcoPark, 165 13th St., Qakland, CA 94612
Dear Rodman Freitag:

This office has received and reviewed a Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Report dated December
18, 1997 by RAM Environmental, and a Groundwater Investigation Workplan dated January 15,
1998 by PSI Inc,, for the above site. The following are comments concerning the report and
workplan; ‘

1. The report is acceptable, especially with the comment in the cover letter that a workpllva;n for
further investigation was being put to bid.

2. The workplan also is acceptable to this office. Please contact this office at least 2 days prior to
beginning field work. -

Please contact me at {(510) 567-6782 if you have any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

e

Thomas Peacock, Manager \
Environmental Protection Division

c. Masood Ghassemi, RAM Environmental, 7800 Capwell Dr., Oakland, CA 94621-2145 .
Timothy O'Bien, P8I, Inc., 1320 West Winton Ave., Hayward, CA 94545 '
Dick Pantages, Chief - Files




State of California—Businessansportation and Housing Agency . PETE WILSON, Gyéor

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

3601 Telegraph Avenue
Oakland, CA 94609

{510) 450-3821

(800) 735-2929 (TT/TDD)
(800) 735-2922 (Voice)

September 13, 1993

File No.: 370.A6555

Board of Supervisors
1221 Oak Street
Cakland, CA 94612

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed report is submitted pursuant to Health and Safety
Code Section 25180.7. The report documents information regarding
the illegal discharge (or threatened illegal discharge) of
hazardous waste, which could cause substantial injury to the
public health or safety. The report is submitted on behalf of
all designated employees of the Department of California Highway
Patrol

Sincerely,

I A
i J*/ AR
M. R. PETERSON, Captain
Commander

Qakland Area
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January 15, 1998

8G004-2

Sy VO 3 ? o C1
Mr. Thomas F. Peacock
Hazardous Materials Division
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: Transmittal, Groundwater Investigation Workplan
165 13th Street, Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Peacock:
As directed by the County of Alameda-General Services Agency, Professional Services
industries, Inc. (PSI) is transmitting two copies of the Groundwater Investigation
Workplan for the Alcopark Fueling Facility located at 165 13th Street, Oakland,
California.
If you have any questions on this report please call me at (510) 785-1111.
Sincerely,

T

Timothy R. O’'Brien, RG/CEG/CHG
Senior Geologist

enclosure

cc:. Rod Freitag, P.E., County of Alameda-General Services Agency

F:\transfer\projectAlmdaGS A\Alcopark\Peack 115

Professional Service Industries, Inc. » 1320 Wast Winton Ave. » Hayward, CA 94545 = Phone 510/785-1111 « Fax 510/785-1192



ALAMEDA COUNTY . .

HEALTH CARE SERVICES ’

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

September 11, 1997 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION {LOP)
. 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Rodman Freitag Alameda, CA 94502-6577

_ (510) 567-6700
County of f}lameda, GSA | FAX (510) 337-9335
1401 Lakeside Dr. ‘

Oakland, CA 94621

STID 3909, AlcoPark, 165 13th St., Oakland, CA 94612
Dear Rodman Freitag:

This office has received and reviewed a Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Report dated August
19, 1997 by RAM Environmental for the above site. The following are comments concerning this
report: : -
1. There is no explanation as to why MTBE is reported as not found in MW-1 (with a
detection limit of 150 ppb) and yet is reported. as 22 ppb in MW-5. This should be
explained. The lack of MTBE should indicated that the fuel leak is old, or that it is not in
the county’s gasoline. The TPHg/benzene ratio 1s not typical of weathered gas.

2. In the next quarter you should do another round of monitoring. This time do not purge
the wells prior to sampling. There is evidence that purging, while costly, does not give
better information. __

3. While this office will contimue-to_look for an upgradient source, this concept does not
seem to be plausible given the present resiits from MW-4. :

4. The fact the MW-1 is the downgradient weli-and downgradient from the existing tanks
would require further investigation in the downgradient direction. There is no method for
looking at the plume, it’s size, or whether it is stable with the current well placement and
results

Please provide a work plan addressing these items for our review within (45) days of receipt of this
letter. This is a formal request of technical documents pursuant to the California Water Code
Section 13267 (b).

Please contact me at (510) 567-6782 if you have any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

Q\}m;‘::g:cock, Manager

c Masood Ghassemi, RAM Environmental, 7800 Capwell Dr., Oakland, CA 94621-2145
Gordon Coleéman - Files
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General Services Agency

Darlene A. Smith, Director ,ﬂ
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© August 27, 1997

Mr. Tom Peacock

Alameda County HCSA
Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy., Ste. 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

SUBJECT: GROUNDWATER MONITORING AT ALCOPARK
165 13TH STREET, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Dear Mr. Peacock:

Additional groundwater monitoring has been performed at Alcopark, as requested.
Enclosed for your records is a copy of the August 19, 1997 monitoring report prepared by
RAM Environmental, GSA's consultant for this project. If you have any questions
regarding the report, please call me at extension 29522.

%ﬁ’

od Freitag, P.E.
Environmental Program Manager

Sincerely,

enclosure

cc: Jim de Vos, Deputy Director, GSA-TSD

RDF:rdf g \projectienvi7001alcclacdehl.doc

Technical Services Department
1401 Lakeside Drive, Oakland, California 94612
Telephone (510) 208-9525 « FAX (510) 208-9530
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. 7800 Capwell Drive 722 West Wilson Avenue

* Oakland, CA 94621-2031 Glendale, CA 91203

- Telephone: (510) 553-2146 Telephone: (818) 265-1194
T Fax: {510) 553-2145 Fax: (818) 265-1300

M E-mail ramenv(@ix netcom.com

s R

Mr. Rodman D. Freitag, P.E. August 19, 1997
Environmental Program Manager CDUNTY OF M_AMED A-GSA

County of Alameda General Services Agency Engineenng

1401 Lakeside Dyive
Qakland, CA 94621

: S_ubject: Quarterly Well Sampling and Groundwater Monitoring, Alcopark, Oakland, CA
- Dear Mr. Freitag
RAM Envu'onmentaf 15 pleased to present this report of the groundwater monitoring conducted on July

16, 1997 at the Alcopark Fueling Station. The monitoring consisted of groundwater level monitoring and
sampling of the three monitoring wells. This work was authorized under the GSA Departmental Purchase

i OrderNo 141-3-0549—76 dated June 25 1997

S Laboratory analys:s of the groundwater samples indicated fan'!yﬁf@"feveﬁ otat-petre

 hydrocarbon’ (TPH gasolitie) and BTEX (benzene, toluene;’ -ethylbenzene, and xy]enes) in only one of the
- wells (MW 1). The water sample from this well also had a strong sewer odor and was black in~
appearance. BETX compounds would be the constituents of concern for which State and Federal
drinking water quality standards have been established. No standards have been promulgated for
petroleum hydrocarbons in drinking water. Methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE}, aconshitmamt-of-
potential concern, was defected in only ane of the wells. Companson of the July 1997 water quality data
with the data colfected previously (during 1989-1992) indicated-a rise- i the conceatration of
contaminants in Well MW-1, but similar levels of contaminants in the other two wells.

Please contact the undersigned at (510) 553-2146 if you have any questions or comments regarding this
report.

Sincerely,

RAM Environmental

Enclosure




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agancy Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-8577

{510) 567-6700

{510) 337-9335 (FAX)

May 20, 1997
STID 3909

G.S.A. Alameda County

ATTN: Jim De Voss

1401 Lakeside Dr., 9th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Re: 165 - 13th St., Oakland, CA 94612 {(Alco Park)

" Dear Jim De Voss:

This office has allowed several years to go by without any
groundwater monitoring at the above site because a very good
argument was made that there was an upgradient source for the
gasoline contamination. That source has been investigated, tanks
have been removed, and the site has been closed. It is,
therefore, appropriate for you to again have the monitoring wells
monitored.

You should have the wells monitored for depth to groundwater,
TPHg, BTEX, and algo for MTBE. Monitoring should be done within
the next 60 days. This is very important as it is essential for
this site to receive case closure.

If you have any questions please call me at (510) 567-6782,

Sincerely,

Thomas F. Peacock, Manager
Hazardous Material Division
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IHJUWEDA(ﬂ)UNTY l"
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Clean Water Programs

September 27, 1994

STID# 3909 UST Local Oversight Program
G.S.A. Alameda County

ATTN: Jim De Voss 1131 HARBOR BAY PKWY., #2350
4400 MacArthur Blvd. ALAMEDA CA 94502-6577
Oakland, CA 94519 {510)567-6700

Re: 165 - 13th St., Oakland, CA 94612
Dear Jim De Voss:

This office has received and reviewed a Final Report documenting the
Closure and Abandonment in place of underground storage tanks at the
above facility. The report was dated August 10, 1994 and was by
GeoStrategies Inc. This letter is to confirm that this Department
does not require further action investigating or monitoring
contamination at this site at this time. It is now believed that
contamination presently in the groundwater at this site is from an off
site source. A likely source has been located and investigation
should begin soon at that site. You will be kept informed of any
information necessary for you concerning the above site.

If you have any questions concerning this site please call this office
at 567-6700. Thank you. Note that our phone and location have
changed.

Sincerely,,

N /
N evaes Vﬂ\%*i?af? L.

omas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Edgar Howell, Chief - Files
Andy Garcia, 1401 Lakeside Dr., 11lth Fl., Oskland, CA 94612
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General Services Agency

Darlene A. Smith, Director
1401 Lakeside Drive
Qakland, California 94612
Telephone (510) 208-9521
FAX (510)208-9530

August 30, 1994

Mr. Thomas F. Peacock

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Department of Environmental Health ey 195 9
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway > 7 (b $ / ?
Alameda, California 94502-6577

SUBJECT: FINAL TANK CLOSURE REPORT FOR TWO FORMER UNDERGROUND STORAGE
TANKS LOCATED AT CORNER 12TH AND JACKSON STREETS, ALCOPARK FACILITY, 165
13TH STREET, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Dear Mr. Peacock:

Enclosed is one original copy of the August 10, 1994 Final Report Documenting The Closure And
Abandonment In-place Of The Underground Storage Tanks At Jackson And 12th Streets, Alcopark
Facility, 165 13th Street, Oakland, California. This report was prepared by GeoStrategies Inc.
documenting the closure in-place of two former petroleum storage tanks, referred to as UST1921-1 and
USTI1921-2 on June 29 and 30, 1994.

Please note that GeoStrategies recommends that no additional investigations be done concerning the
former tank site until Environmental Health has concluded its investigation of all possible upgradient
gasoline contamination sources. Therefore at this time, County of Alameda plans to conduct no further
investigation concerning Alcopark Facility until Environmental Health has concluded its investigation.

Should you have any questions concerning the enclosed report or the Alcopark Facility in general, please
call me at my new telephone number of (510} 208-9521. Thank you for your assistance in closing the
two above tanks in-place and your continued cooperation. I appreciate your continued cooperation and
the team effort in resolving the complicated environmental issues at Alcopark.

Sincerely,

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Andrew B. Garcia, REA

Environmental Project Manager
ABG: abg
947069, Bldg #1921

enclosure

cc: Ms. Lisa Kelly, GeoStrategies Inc. w/o
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ing to attached inpstructions * * *

UNDERGROUND TANK CLOSURE PLAN

+ % * Complete accord

ALCOPARK Facility

Business Name

1.

County of Alameda General Services Agency
165 13th Street

Business oOwner

 Site Address

2.

N/A

Phone

Zip 94612

Qakland

City

3. Mailing Address 4400 MacArthur Boulevard

Phone

Zip 94619

Services Agency

(510)535-6277

city _Oakland

Land Owner County of Alameda General

4.

461

Zip

State Qakland

city,

‘Address 4400 MacArthur Boulevard

5. Generator name under which tank will be manifested

N/A

N/A

EPA I.D. No. under which tank will be manifested

rev 392



r
&. Ccontractor G80‘t39ies Inc. : .

address __ 6747 Sierra Court, Suite G
city Dublin —~ phone (510)551-7h44
License Type __ A, HAZ ID¢ 671250

weffective January 1, 1992, Business and Professional Code Section 7058.7 requires prime contractors to algo hold
Hazardous Maste Certification jssued by the State Contractors License Board. Indicate that the certificate has
been received, in eddition, to holding the appropriate contractors license type.

7. consultant GecStrategies Inc.
address 6747 Sierra Court, Suite G
city Dublin Phone _ (510)551-7444

g. Contact Person for Investigation

Name Ms. Lisa L. Kelly Title Staff Engineer
Phone (510)551-74h4
9. Number of tanks being closed under this plan 2
Length of piping being removed under this plan N/A

Total number of tanks at facility 2

10. State Registered Hazardous Waste Transporters/?ac:ilities (see
instructions).

#* Underground tanks are hazardous waste and must be handled *=*
as hazardous waste

a) Product/Residual sludge/Rinsate Transporter

Name Erickson, Inc. EPA I.D. No. CADD09L66392

Hauler ILicense No. 019 License Exp. Date May 1995

address 255 Parr Blvd.

city Richmeond state _ CA Zip 94801

b) Product/Residual Sludge/Rinsate pisposal Site

Name Erickson, Inc. EPA I.D. No.

Address Same

city Sstate Zip

rev 3/92 -2 -



c) Tank and Pipir.rransportef ' .

Name N/A gpa I.D. No.
Hauler License No. - License Exp. Date
Address

city’ ; State Zip

d) Tank and Piping Disposal Site

Name N/A EpA 1.D. No.
Address
City . State Zip

11. Experienced Sample Collector

Name Mr. Barry McCoy

Company GeoStrategies Inc.

Address 6747 Sierra Court, Suite G

City Dublin state LA Zip 94568 Phone (510)551-744%

12. Laboratory

Name _AEN

Address 3440 Vincent Road

city _ Pleasant Hill State __CA_ Zip 94523

State Certification No. 1172

13. Have tanks or pipes 1eaked in the past? Yes [ ) No [x]

If yes, describe.

rev 3/92 -3 -
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14. DesCfibe method.o be used for rendering ta‘inert

Please refer to the Work Plan.

; . f o
V) o0 S58¢ S5 o@ed S Rty s VAl [ YO
7 - 5

v

1 — .
o detedd See €199 M

Pefore tanks are pumped out and inerted, all associated piping
must be flushed out into the tanks. All accessible aasociated
piping must then be removed. Inaccessible piping must be
plugged.

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (771-6000), along with
local Fire and Building Departments, must also be contacted for tank
removal permits. Fire departments typically require the use of

explosion proof combustible gas meters to verify tank inertness.

is the contractor's responsibility to bring a working combustible gas

meter on site to verify tank inertness.

15. Tank History and Sampling Information

Tank Material to
be sampled Location and
Capacity Use History (tank contents, Depth of
(see instructions) soil, ground- Samples

water, etc.)

Please| refer to the Work Plan.

One soil sample must be collected for every 20 feet of piping that is
removed. A ground water sample must be collected should any ground water

be present in the excavation.

rev 3/92 . -4 -
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Excavated/Stockpiled Soil .

—
stockpiled Soil
Volume
(Estimated)

N/A N/A

Sampling Plan

Stockpiled soil mpust be placed ob bermed plastic

completely covered by plastic sheeting.

-

for analyzing samples

The Tri-Regional Board recommended minimum verification analyses

16. Chemical methods and associated detection limits t

and must be

o be used

and practical quantitation reporting limits should be followed.

attached Tabhle 2.

S

contaminant| EPA, DHS, or Other .EPA, DHS, or Method
Sought Sample Preparation Other Analysis Detection
¥ethod Number Method Number Limit
TPH-G & EPA Method 5030 EPA Method 50 ppb
BTXSE 8015/8020 0.5 ppb

17. Submit Site Health and Safety Plan (See Instructions)

rev 3792 - -



18. SubpmiL mussses oo _

Name of Insurer ‘J tnsurance Company .

19. supmit Plot Plan {(See Instructions)

2p. Enclose Deposit (See Instructions)—

»1. Report any leaks or contamination to this office within 5 days of
discovery. The report shall be made on an Underground Storage Tank
Unauthorized Leak/Contamination Site Report form. (see Instructions)

22. Submit a closure report to this office within 60 days of the
tank removal. This report must contain all the information listed
in item 22 of the instructions.

I declare that to the best of my knowledge and pelief the statements and
information provided above are correct and true.

1 understand that informaticon in addition to that provided above may be
needed in order to obtain an approval from +the Department of
Environmental Health and that no work is to begin on this project until
this plan is approved.

I understand that any changes in design, materials or equipment will void

this plan if prlor approval is not obtained.

T understand that all work performed during this project will be done in
compliance with all applicable OSHA (occupational gafety and Health
adninistration) requirements concerning personnel health and safety. I
understand that site and worker safety are solely the responsipility of
the property owner oI his agent and that this responsibility is not

shared nor assumed by the county of Alameda.

once I have received my stamped, accepted closure plan, I will contact
the project Hazardous Materials specialist at jeast three working days in

*

advance of site work to schedule the required inspections.

Signature of Contract

Name (please typ /J/tge P. Viani - GeoStrategies inc.
Signature e 4L//Cﬁ%ﬂ\V

e __OLZ)

Signature of Site Owner or Qperator

Name (please type) Mr.. .Jiﬁ’d;egmi;:_ﬁem]__s_e.wicg_i Agency .

signature g%, » ,?Q“jﬁéia;/ﬁ
Date 4527{?25//1962f%;fL,/{4
7S TS

rev 3/92 - & -
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PFODUCEﬁ
Matsen Insurance Brokers c-auFEns HO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS CERTIFICATE
OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE

100 Stony Point Road Ste.160 ngfc,ﬁ'éé{ﬁ“ﬁ' EXTEND
P.C. Box 207 _
Santa Rosa, CA 95402 COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

Coueasy & General Star Indemnity Company
AURED GOMPANY B Netna Casualty & Sureily

Gettler-Ryan, Inc. &
GeoStratagies, Inc.

€747 Sisrra Court, Suite J
Dublin, CA 94568

comeAY C General Security Insurance Company

coueaNy D Transamerica Insurance Company

sy

CUMFANY E
LETTER
COVERAGES T i -.=_-::..‘: e
THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLUCIES OF MNIURANGE uﬁiEﬂ HELLW HAVI: BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSUFRED NAMED ABCYE FOR THE POLICY FERICOH
WOKCATED, NOTWITHSTAMDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TEAM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR GTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT T WHICH THiS

CEFTFICATE MAY BE SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INGURANCE AFFORDED BY THE FOUCIES DESCRBED HEREIN S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POUGIES. LIMITS SHOWM MAY HAVE BEEN REDULED BY PAID CLAIMA!

fﬁa{ TYHE 2F INSLURANCE l FOLICY NUMBEN E’gk{%{&m&%’% hk.ﬁ"iﬂ?gs%" LINITE
A‘r‘nﬂsnu L RILITY TIYG321534 04/01‘{9¢ 04131/95 GENCHAAL ABGREGATE 31,000;009
rY ccu MERCIAL GENERAL LIADILITY : prRODUCTS-CoMPoPAca. (31l , OOC , 00D
;---m X LLAINE MADE [__lcmcun *Claims Made Form PERSONAL AADV.INJURY |#1 , 000,000
| OWNERT L CONTRAGTOR G PRET. EacH SCOURRENGE 21,000,000
85,000 Deduct. FIRE BAMAGE [Any ana fira) | ¢ 50,000
Each Ciaim . — $AED, EXPENSE (Avy cne parssi) $ 5,000
B | suromoBie Lasry ‘OSSFJ24192453 04/01 /3404701 /93 | ;o0nmmensinGLE % ,000,000
Llf' ANY AT ; Linim
i i Al RNED AT ! BABILY INJUBY "
| .| senenuLED aTDS {Par parson) ]
__:i HIRED AUTOS BOOILY INJURY ]
{ NON-OWHED aLTOS ' (Par eoigant) ]
-"i ANRAGE LABILITY :
— ; PROPERTY DAMAGE L
= EXGESS LIABITY RELRRREE ) 04/01/94 64[01/95 #ALH UL CURRENGE 132,000,000
| UMBRELLA FORM ALGREGATE 2,000,000
K | OTMER THAN UMBRELLA SIRM : St : PR
n WORKER'S COHMPENSATION WCPBOS70916 04/01 /94 04/01 /95 X | STATUTGRY LIMITS -
AND EAGH AGEIDENT ¢1,000,000
EIBLOTEND LIARILATY ! Diepase-roucY LT 1l , 000, 000
; , l Diskase-£AcH aMPLOvEE( 81 , 000, 060
Aiornﬁn IYG321583 04/01/94|04/01/95;1,000,000 Bach Claim/
| Profes=zional Aggregate subjeclt Lo
Llabxflfy $5,000 Ded. per claim
‘xClains Made Form

DESCAIFTION OF CPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/YEHICLES/SPECIAL ITEMS

RE: All Califarnia oOperatiens of the Named Insured.
Certifisate Holder is additional insured per form CG2010 attachad.

CERTIFICATE “CLDER R mucﬂunm ----- SRR
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED muc&ascmcmsuaEmHEmF
EXPRATION DATE THEREGF, THE ISSUING COMFANY WILL ENDEAVOR TO

County of Alameda, tts Officars, 7 maL 30 pAys WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE
Agents and Employees LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR
EQ Swan Way, Reom 200 LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE COMPANY, IT& AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

Cakland, oA 94621 T RUTHORTEEC REFRESERTATIVE
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| (%fzthz of Talifornia
 @ontractors State License Board

Pursuant to Chaptef 9 of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code
and the Rules and Regulations of the Contractors State License Board,
the Registrar of Contractors does hereby issue this license to:

GEOSTRATEGI ES INC

to engage in the business or act in the capacity of a contractor
in the following classification(s):

A - GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR ' oot
HAZ - HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES REMOVAL %SL'.’;’:&M .

Consumer
Affairs

Witness my hand and seal this déy,
May 14, 1993

Issued May 13, 1995_ W < %A
' o Registrar of Coniraciors /

671250

re of Licensee

This license is the property of the Registrar of Contracters, is not .
; m
transferrable, and shall be returned to the Registrar upon demand License Number

when suspended, revoked, or invalidated for any reason. It becomes
void if not renewed.

re of License Qualifier

AUDH RGBTy X
oot g1 62972




i State of California

-

| Commer  CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD
: Alluirs

License Numbar, Entil B
' " 714 TORP
, : Business Nama G 2 . BTN - :
‘ : Classj) g . ; ,. : )
) [{Exp "Dm05/31/?5 !
s
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/
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v
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This issfo cemég tha - :
~ doing business as ; P-Am{ m R 18 pehmttted
to operate . Sevegl (7?:Ih_d§rgrm.1§dl”3torage T@ks S'I‘ATE ID# 61-000-027246
gt 165 -13th Street, Oaklan '

This k% ehmt”'

MAY 26, 1993

.

is good until

1988

Qb Osaued tius o =day'of
U (‘/M()meiiuww———“—“-“ < _#By Authority of
SENIOR HACZARDOUS MATERIAL SPECIALIST -

wowAzw Courltg Health @66[08&




GeoStrategies Inc.

June 13, 1984

Mr. Andrew B. Garcia, REA
Environmental Project Manager
County of Alameda

General Services Agency
4400 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, CA 94619

Subject: Transmittal of Closure Information
ALCOPARK Structure
12th and Jackson Street
Oakland, California 94612

Mr. Garcia:

Enclosed please find the following information related to closure of the two
underground storage tanks {1921-1 and 1921-2} at the above facility:

o Underground Storage Tank Permit Application Form A, e

. Underground Storage Tank Permit Application Form B (one for each tank):_/
and

(g ¢W
L 4 Copies of the Underground Tank Closure Plan (one copy for your files
and three copies to be signed by Mr. Jim de Vos and delivered to Mr.
Thomas F. Peacock of the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency,
Department of Environmental Health, Hazardous Materials Division).

The above information, along with the copy of the Closure Work Plan delivered
on June 9, 1994 should be all that is necessary to obtain closure approval from
Mr. Thomas F. Peacock.

1 will endeavor to keep on top of this project.

/
Sincerel /

_~Mr. Steven P. Viani, PE
Chief Operating Officer

¢:\6138\gsal.ltr

6747 Sierra Court, Suite. G » Dublin, CA 94568 ~ (510) 551-8777 « Fax (510) 551-7888
3035 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 80 » Rancho Cordova, CA 85670 » (510) 551-8777 « Fax (510) 551-7888



Page 2
Mr. Andrew B. Garcia
June 13, 1994

attachments: Underground Storage Tank Permit Application Form A
Underground Storage Tank Permit Application Form B
Underground Tank Closure Plan {Four Copies)

cc: Mr. Thomas F. Peacock, Alameda County Health Care Sarvices Agency, Department of
Environmental Health, Hazardous Materials Division

¢:\8138\gsal.lir

GeoStrategies Inc.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM A
COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR EACH FACILITY/SITE

[ 1 NEW PERMIT

[] 2 RENEWAL PERMIT

[T} 5 CHANGE OF INFORMATION 7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED SITE

MARK ONLY -
ONE ITEM (] 2 WTERM PERMIT [] & AMENDED PERMIT (] & TEMPORARY SITE CLOSURE
I FACILITY/SITE INFORMATION & ADDRESS - (MUST BE COMPLETED)
['oBA OB FACKITY NAME NAME OF OPERATOR
ALCOPARK Facility Countyof Alameda
ADDRESS NEAREST CROSS STREET PARCEL # (OPTIONAL)
165 13th Street Jackson Street
CITY NAME STATE | ZIPCODE SITE PHONE # WITH AREA CODE
Oakland CA | ohg12 N/A '
To'f;e:g:n 1 comporaTioN [ iNDwiDuAL  [] PARTHERSHP c Ib?sﬁ%aiﬁm rx:i COUNTYAGENSY® () STATEAGENCY (2] FEDERALAGENCY
* i ewnar of UST Ia a public agency, complets tha lollowing: name of Supervisar of division, section, or ctllce which operates the usT
TYPE OF BUSINESS — IF INDIAN |# OF TANKS ATSITE | E.P.A. I.D.
[] 1+ GASSTATION [] 2 DISTRIBUTOR [ nsss’ TN ’ # (optional}
] 3 FaRM [ 4 PROCESSOR [] 5 OTHER OR TRUST LANDS 2
EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON (PRIMARY) EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON (SECONDARY) - optional
DAYS: NAME (LAST. FIRST) PHONE # WITH AREA CODE DAYS: NAME (LAST, FIRST) PHONE # WITH AREA GODE
Garcia, Andrew B. (510} 535-6277
PHONE # WITH AREA CODE NIGHTS: NAME {LAST. FIRST) PHONE # WITH AREA CODE

NIGHTS: NAME (LAST, FIRST)

(510) 284-3573

! Garcia, Andrew B.

F 1. PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION - {MUST BE COMPLETED)
| NANE 1 CARE OF ADDRESS INFORMATION
County of Alameda General Services Agency
MAILING OR STREET ADDRESS W boxwingleate £ INDIVIDUAL ] LOCAL-AGENCY ) STATE-AGENCY
L4400 MacArthur Boulevard ) GORPORATION [ PARTNERSHIP {70 counTvAgency [ FEDERALAGENGY
CITY NAME SYATE ZIP CODE PHONE # WITH AREA CODE
! 0akland CA 94619 (510)535-6277
. TANK OWNER INFORMATION - {MUST BE COMPLETED)
NAME OF OWNER CARE OF ADDRESS INFORMATION
tounty of Alameda Ceneral Services Agency
MAWLING OR STREET ADDRESS " ‘box b indicate ] INDIVIDUAL [ LOCAL-AGERCY {1 STATE-AGERCY
4400 MacArthur Boulevard [ CORPORATION ) PARTRERSHIP O counrvacency ) FEDERALAGENCY
CITY NAME STATE ZIP CODE PHONE # WITH AREA CODE
Oakland CA 94619 (510)535-6277

IV. BOARD OF EQUALIZATION UST STORAGE FEE ACCOUNT NUMBER - Call (916) 322-9669 if questions arise.

. tvax o [44)-(olo Tol sl2] 4

ANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - (MUST BE COMPLETED) - IDENTIFY THE METHOD(S) USED

V. PETROLEUM UST FIN

 boxbidkals ) 1 SELFANSURED 1 2 GUARANTEE ] 3 INSURANCE [ 4 SURETY BOND
[ 5 \ETTEROF CREDIT ] ¢ EXEMPTION (] w OTHER
Vi. LEGAL NOTIFICATION AND BILLING AD DRESS  Legal notification and billing will be sen! to the tank owner unlass box | of il is checked.

CHECK ONE BOX INDICATING WHICH ABOVE ADDRESS SHOULD BE USED FOR LEGAL NOTIFICATIONS AND BILLING: [ ] w [}
THIS FORM HA EEN COMPLETED UNDER PENALTY OF /Emunv AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, 1S TRUE AND CORRECT

OWNER'S NAME { /”j l/ &a DATE HDA EAy
rgf/w 22l a1, |2 st }“@& 73 /3

LOCAL #Encv USE du;fy/ / ¢ /
FACILITY #

JURISDICTION #

COUNTY#

L[]

LOCATION CODE - OPTIONAL

LI | |

SUPVISOR - DISTRICT COUE - OPTIONAL

CENSUS TRAGT # - OPTIONAL

APPLICATION- FORM B, UNLESSTHIS IS A CHANGE OF SITE INFORMATION ONLY.

THIS FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY AT LEAST (1) OR MORE PERMIT
IMPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS

OWNER MUST FILE THIS FORM WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY
FOROCIIART

FORM A (393)




RAILROAD AND PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY

BANCROFT WAY

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

-5

FOURTH STREE T




. STATE OF CALIFORNIA .

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM.

MARKONLY [ 1 1 NEW PERMIT (™) 3 RENEWAL PERMIT [] 5 CHANGE OF INFQRMATION [{¥] 7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED ON SITE
ONE ITEM [} 2 INTERIM PERMIT ] 4 AMENGED PERMIT [ & TEMPORARY TANK CLOSURE [ | 8 TANK REMOVED

CBAOR FACILITY NAME WHERE TANK IS INSTALLED:  ALCQPARK Facility

. TANK DESCRIPTION  COMPLETE ALL ITEMS - SPECIFY F UNKNOWN

A OWNERS TANK 1.O.# 1921 -] B. MANUFAGTURED BY:  nknown
C. DATE INSTALLED MODAYNEAR) 1954 D. TANK CAPACITY IN GALLONS: 10, 000
. TANKCONTENTS FA-1 ISMARKED, COMPLETEITEME,
& [X} 1 MOTOR VEMICLE FUEL ] 4on 8, e T feaan 3 DIESEL [] & AviaTIoNGAS
[] 2 PETROLEUM [] 80 empPTY XA 1 eRoDUCT 1bFSEEM|uu ; JG:TS::;,: [} 7 METHANOL
UNLEADED
["] 3 cHEmICAL PRODUCT [] 95 unkNowN ] @ wasTe : 2 LEADED % 99 OTHER (DESCRIBE IN ITEM D. BELOW)
D. IF{A.1} IS NOT MARKED, ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANCE STORED C.A.S.8:

Il TANK CONSTRUCTION  MaARK ONE ITEM ONLY IN BOXES A, B, AND G, AND ALL THAT APPLIES IN BOX D AND E

A. TYPE OF [] 1 oouse waLL [ ] @ SNGLE WALL WITH EXTERIOR LINER K UNKNOWN
SYSTEM XX 2 sinGte walL (] # $ECONDARY CONTAINMENT (VAULTEDTANKy | | 99 OTHER
B. TANK (XX 1 BARE STEEL [] 2 stamEss sTEEL [ | 3 FIBERGLASS [ | 4 STEEL CLAD W/ FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
.MATERIAL [] s concrete [] ® POLYVINYL CHLORIDE [} 7 ALUMINUM [] & 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE WiFRP
(Primary Tank) [} @ Bronze [7] 10 oavaNZED STEEL [ ] 95 UNKNOWN [] = omes
[ ] 1 RuBeer uNED [] 2 kv unma [] 2 cPoxy LINNG [ | 4 PHENOLKC LINING
C. INTERIOR
€ UNLINE UNKNOWN 29 OTHER
LINING [ ] s aLass uning ] D K¥] o5 [ .
IS UNING MATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANOL 7 YES ___ NO___
D.CORROSION L] 1 POLYETHYLENE wRaP [Y} 2 COATING [(] 3 wwyLwRAP [ 4 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
PROTECTION [ ] 5 CATHODIC PROTECTION [__| 91 MNONE [ 5 UNKNOWN [] se omHER
E.SPILL AND OVERFILL SPILL CONTAINMENT INSTALLED (YEAR) _ N /A OVERFILL PREVENTION EQUIPMENT INSTALLED (vEAR) __ N /A
V. PIPING INFORMATION  ciRcLE A IFABOVE GROUND OR U IF UNDERGROUND, BOTH IF APPLICASLE
A. SYSTEM TYPE AU 1 SUCTION A(U )2 PRESSURE A U 3 GRAVITY A U 89 OTHER
B. CONSTRUCTION A ) 1 sinaLE waLL AU 2 DOUBLEWALL A U 3 LNEDTRENCH A U 95 UNKNOWN AU 09 OTHER
C. MATERIAL AND A U 1 BARE STEEL A U 2 STAINLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC)A U 4 FIBERGLASS PIPE
CCRROSION AU 5 ALUMINUM A U 6 CONCRETE A(u)7 sTeeLwcoatva A U 8 100% METHANOL COMPATISLE W/FRP
PROTECTION A U 0 GALVANIZED STEEL A U 10 CATHODIC PROTEGTION A& U 95 UNKNOWN A U 99 OTHER

D. LEAK DETECTION (]! AUTOMATICLINELEAKDETECTOR [ ] 2 UNETIGHTNESSTESTING [ ] ° hoeole KX g9 omen N/ A

V. TANK LEAK DETECTION

(xd 1 wvisuaL ceck [] 2 INVENTORY RECONCILATION [ | 3 VADOZE MONITORING ] 4 AUTOMATIC TANK GAUGING [X3] 5 GROUND WATER MONITORING

(] Tank TesTwa [} 7 INTERSTITIALMONITORING  [_] 81 NONE (] 85 unknown [ ] e omen
V1. TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION
1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (MO/DAY/YR) 2, ESTIMATED QUANTITY OF LWASTANKFLLEDWTH  yeg [—) o
1954 SUBSTANCE REMAINING 1k noyh GALLONS INERT MATERIAL ? fx

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDE”ENALTY OF PERJURY, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT

TN W T R ofi ,/03\) é/};%’ff

LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY THE;ZATE 1.D, NUMBER |s COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBEHS BELOW

COUNTY#  JURISDICTION # FACILITY # TANK #
STATE I DA ] L] LI LT ]
PERMIT NUMBER PEAMIT APPROVED BY/DATE PERMIT EXFIRATION DATE

THIS FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM A, UNLESS A CURRENT FORM A HAS BEEN FILED.

FILE THIS FORM WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY IMPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS

FOAM B (12-91) FOROG34B-RE



. STATE OF CALIFORMIA .

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM B

COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TANK SYSTEM.

MARK ONLY [] 1 NEw PERMIT ] 3 RENEWAL PERMIT [T] 5 CHANGE OF INFORMATION 7 PERMANENTLY CLOSED ONSITE
ONE ITEM [1 2 INTERM PERMIT [[] 4 AMENDED FERMIT [] @ TEMPORARY TANK CLOSURE B TANK REMOVED

DBAOR FACILITY NAME WHERE TANK IS INSTALLED:  ALCOPARK Facility

I. TANK DESCRIPTION  COMPLETE ALL ITEMS - SPECIEY IF UNKNOWN

A. OWNERS TANK L.D.# 1Q21-72 B. MANUFACTURED BY: unknown
C. DATE INSTALLED (MODAYNEAR}  {g54 D. TANK CAPACITY IN GALLONS: 10,000
. TANKCONTENTS  iFa-11SMARKED, COMPLETE ITEMC, :
A [X¥ ' MOTOR VEHCLE FUEL []4on B, c. “t?rfl?slil?:e'?: (] 3 oEseL (] e aviaTION GAS
[] 2 PETAOLEUM [} s0 EMPTY XX 1 ProDucT mmf—:gggn — ; ?:Ts:::t (] 7 METHANOL
[] 3 cHEMIcAL PRODUCT [] 5 uNKNOWN [] 2 wasTE * [[] 2 LeapeD E % OTHER (DESCRIBE I ITEM D. BELOW)
D. IF (A.1) IS NOT MARKED, ENTER NAME OF SUBSTANCE STORED C.A8%:

. TANK CONSTRUCTION  wark oNE ITEM ONLY IN BOXES A, B, AND C. AND ALL THAT APPLIES IN BOX D AND E

A. TYPE OF ] 1 oousLe waLL [7] 3 SINGLE WALL WiTH EXTERIOR LINER [] 95 UNKNOWN
SYSTEM 2 SINGLE WALL D 4 SECONDARY CONTAINMENT (VAULTED TANK) |:i 8 OTHER
B, TANK [X} 1 BARE STEEL [] 2 sTaness STEEL [] 2 FeERGLASS [T] 4 STEELCLAD W/FIBERGLASS REINFORGED PLASTIC
.MATERIAL ] 5 concreTe [[] 8 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE [ | 7 ALUMINUM (] @ 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE WIFRP
(PrimaryTark) [ ] o BRONZE [] 10 GALVANIZED STEEL [ ] 85 UNKNOWN  [_] s OTHER
[] t RuBBER LINED [] 2 MKYD LNNG (] 3 EPOXY LUNING [ ] 4 PHENOLIC LINING
C. 'NJ:ng [] s alass uning [} & unumen X3 o5 unknowN [ ] e9 OTHER
IS LINING MATERIAL COMPATIBLE WITH 100% METHANOL ? YES __ ND___
D.CORROSION L] 1 POLYETHYLENE wRap [} 2 COATING (] 3 vmvi, waar [] 4 FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
PROTECTION [ | 5 CATHODIC PROTEGTION [_] 91 NONE [T7] 95 unNKkNOWN [] = omieR
E. SPILL AND OVERFILL SPILL CONTAINMENT INSTALLED (vEAR) _ N/A OVERFILL PREVENTION EQUIPMENT INSTALLED (vEARY __ N/A
IV. PIPING INFORMATION CIRCLE A IF ABOVE GROUND OR U iIF UNDERGRGUND, BOTH IF APPLICABLE
A. SYSTEMTYPE AU 1 SUCTION A () 2 PRESSURE A U 3 GRAVITY A U 00 OTHER
B. CONSTRUCTION A ) 1 smaLe walL AU 2 DOUBLEWALL A U 3 LINED TRENCH A U 95 UNKNOWN AU 9 OTHER
C. MATERIAL AND A U 1 BARE STEEL A U 2 STANLESS STEEL A U 3 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC)A U 4 FIBEAGLASS PIPE
CORROSION AU 5 ALUMINUM A U & CONCRETE A(U )7 STEEL WrCOATING A U 8 100% METHANOL COMPATIBLE W/FRP
PROTECTION A U 9 GALVANIZED STEEL A U 10 CATHODICPROTECTION A U $5 UNKNOWN A U 9 OTHER

D. LEAK DETECTION [ 1 AUTOMATICUNELEAKDETEGTOR [ ] 2 LINE TIGHTNESS TESTING J 3% fkxlos otHeR_ N/A

V. TANK LEAK DETECTION

XX 1 visuaL cHECK [ ] 2 INVENTORY RECONCILIATION [ 3 VADOZE MONITORING {_ | 4 AUTOMATIC TANK GAUGING [} 5 GROUND WATER MONTTORING

[ ] 6 TANK TESTING [_| 7 INTERSTITIALMONITORING [ ] 91 NONE {1 95 UNKNOWN (] 99 o™eR
VI. TANK CLOSURE INFORMATION
1. ESTIMATED DATE LAST USED (MO/DAY/YR) 2. ESTIMATED QUANTITY OF 3. WAS TANK FILLED WITH
1956 SUBSTANCE REMAWING |)nlknown__ GALLONS NERTMATERIAL? e [ ] WO

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDEWNALTY OF PERJURY, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, 13 ARUp AND £ORRECT

ety P T el /0 739

LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY TH\E:Z;RE IB.INUMBEH IS COMPOSED OF THE FOUR NUMBERS BELOW

H

COUNTY # JURLISDICTION # FACILITY # TANK #
STATE |D# [ O] CLLLTT) CITTTT]
PERMIT NUMBER PERMIT APPROVED BY/DATE PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE

THIS FORM MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A PERMIT APPLICATION - FORM A, UNLESS A CURRENT FORM A HAS BEEN FIiLED.

FILE THIS FORM WITH THE LOCAL AGENCY IMPLEMENTING THE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK REGULATIONS

FORM B {12-97) FOROMGAB-RE
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GeoStrategies Inc.

May 31, 1994

Mr. Andrew B. Garcia, REA

Environmental Project Manager

County of Alameda - /D
General Services Agency x -

4400 MacArthur Boulevard P

Oakland, CA 94619

Subject: Engineering Evaluation of In-Place Abandonment
ALCOPARK Structure
12th and Jackson Street
Oakland, California 94612

Dear Mr. Garcia:

GeoStrategies, Inc. (GSl) has carefully reviewed the proposed tank abandonment at the
above referenced location (Figure 1) and offers the following comments:

Introduction:

Based on information contained on the original design drawings, two 10,000 galion steel
underground storage tanks (UST's) exist at the ALCOPARK facility at approximately 26
feet below grade (Figures 2 and 3). These tanks were installed around 1956; however,
evidence regarding their actual use is inconclusive. Previous investigation and sampling
gvents have not detected soils or groundwater contamination that is attributable to these
UST's.

The depth of the UST's and their proximity to the 12th and Jackson Streets would require
a deep shored excavation to allow for cleaning and subsequent removal of the UST's.
Upon removal, the excavation would be backfiled and the shoring removed.
Abandonment in-place would also require cleaning, but the tanks would be filled with a
cement slurry which would fill all of the voids in the UST's, their piping and the manholes.

The County of Alameda has decided to close the tanks in conformance with regulations
contained in California Administrative Code (CAC) Title 26.

6747 Sierra Court, Suite. G » Dublin, CA 94568 « {510) 551-8777 « Fax (510) 551-7888
3035 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 80 - Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 ¢ (916) 831-1314 « Fax (916) 631-1317
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- Mr. Andrew B. Garcia
May 31, 1994

Discussion:

Removal of the UST's from a depth of 26 feet from this location would be complex and
disruptive to both the neighborhood and to the City of Oakland. The shoring would need
to be designed by a registered engineer and approved by the City Building Department.
Prior to the UST removals, a staging area would need to be established for equipment
and supplies. The most likely area for this staging area would result from the closure of
a westbound 12th Street traffic lane and a northbound Jackson Street traffic lane. In
addition, the sidewalks on each street would require closing. This would be extremely
disruptive to the neighboring merchants of the City of Oakland for the 2-3 months
necessary for implementation. Approvals to close the sidewalks and traffic lanes for this
extended period of time may require a public hearing that could further deiay the project.

During shoring installation, the sheet or H-pile sections would be driven to their final depth
of about 40 feet below ground surface. This driving activity could adversely affect the
structural integrity of ALCOPARK as well as other neighboring structures due to both
excessive noise and vibration. Upon completion of shoring instaliation, groundwater
extraction would be necessary to allow workers to enter excavation and undertake
preparations for shoring removal. The dewatering of soils could cause consolidation
settlement if silt or clay strata exist. This would further enhance the risk to the structural
integrity of ALCOPARK, other surrounding buildings as well as to underground utilities.

From an environmental standpoint, in-place abandonment of the UST's is in compliance
. with regulations governing tank closure, as described in 26CAC Section 23-2672. The
in-place option is: 1) fower risk of causing structural damage to ALCOPARK and the
surrounding buitdings, 2) less disruptive to the neighborhood and the City of Oakland than
excavation, shoring and removal of these two large UST's, 3) can be done in a more
timely manner with less public attention, and 4) less costly to the County and taxpayers.

From an engineering standpoint, the major potential impact of the abandoned in-place
tanks could come from their mass in close proximity to the ALCOPARK structure. During

an earthquake event, ground movements could cause ocillations to occur which could

place the tanks filled with slurry in contact with the structure. Presumably, pounding

could occur that would cause damage to the parking structure.

Current seismic design methods specify that tanks be designed to accommodate forces
derived from them being full. Presumably, if an earthquake occurred while they were full,
they would ocillate, and if they had a different period than an adjacent structure they
could impact each other. The slurried UST's would weigh approximately 3 times greater
than if they were full of fuel.



Page 3
Mr. Andrew B. Garcia
May 31, 1994

Abandonment in-place would require that cleaning, water removal and slurry pumping
equipment be brought in. This couid require short term (3-5 days) closure of the 12th
Street and Jackson Street sidewalks. Lane closures would probably only be required for
one to two days during slurry operations. All of these operations are relatively quiet and
vibration free. No shoring or UST removal is required and is less disruptive to the
neighborhood and surrounding business.

Conclusion and Recommendations:

According to Figure 3, the UST's exist at least 19 feet from the structure at a depth of 26
feet. This is at least 12 feet below the structure's foundation. Therefore, contact impact
or adverse influence from the in-place abandoned UST's on the ALCOPARK structure is
unlikely. GSI does not believe any adverse conditions related to seismic considerations
will occur. GSI recommends that the County abandon these UST's in-place in accordance
with the CAC Title 26, Section 23-2672.

GSI| makes the above recommendations based on a review of the existing site, UST and
ALCOPARK structure information. New information which alter or modify the information
we relied on in making these statements may alter our conclusions and
recommendations.

M
i
o
—_ 2 )

i1 /

. “§teven P. Viani, PE
Chief Operating Officer

GeoStrategies, Inc.
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® ®
General Services Agency

Darene Smith, Direcror

BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEFARTMENT
4400 MacArthur Bowlevard

DRAFTY Oakand; Califorsin 94510
' Telephon (510} 5356200

" FAX (510} 535-6245

Hillon T. Hant, Dapnety Director
G3A-Bulflding Matrtenanoe Dopartawht

December 1, 1993

Mr. Thomas F. Peacock

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist
Division of Hazardous Materials
Departinent of Environmental Health.

80 Swan Way, Room 350

Qakland, CA 94621

Suabject  CURRENT STATUS AND FUTURE COMPLIAMCE REQUIREMENTS,
ALCOPARK FACILITY, 165 13TH STREET, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Brear Tom:

~ First of all, thank you for meeting with me on November 22, 1993, 1 appreciate your

continued cooperation and suggestions. 1 feel that our demonstrated team approach
with help both organizations to reach our common objectives in the most efficient

_manner. Below is a summary of our discussion:

Y. | Wanste Oil Underground Storage Tank (UST) Closure Request - It is the

policy of San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board that only sites
are closed not individual UST’s or wells. Therefore, the regulators are
corsidering Alcopark facility as one site. Our October 15, 1993 request for
closure of waste oil monitoring well MW-6 can not be granted. Since the
County has demonstrated four consecutive quarters that the ground-water
samples taken from MW-6 have not exceed Primary Maxinum Contaminated
Levels for drinking water, Envitonmental Health is in agreement that the
County can suspend monitoring of well MW-6 and can lock up this well.
“The County will suspend monitoring and plans ne further action. ‘
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1L Benzene Contamination at Comer of 13th & Jackson - After reviewing the
attached plots of the eight quarters of observed benzene ground-water levels
for wells MW-1, MW-5 and MW-4, the corresponding observed direction of the
ground-water gradient, and the site soils characterization study that was done,
the following conclusions were reached:

A. Bince there is no correlation between the observed ground-water TPH-
Gasoline and Benzene levels, the observed contamination is due to "old"
pasoline. Since the pperational tanks are being continuously monitored for
leaks and nondrreported, the contamination s not coming from these tanks or
from current operation at the active Alcopark gasoline filling station. Since the
observed Benzene Concentration levels in ground-water shows a pattern that
strongly suggests when tied into the site characterization study done for the
corner of 12th and }ackq?gf that observed benzene ground-water contamination
is coming upgradient of Alcopark facility. Therefore, Environmental Health at
this time will not require the County to install additional monitoring wells or

s0il botings. The County requests that the ground-water monitoring, of MW-1,
abeac—TarY ; Freaiiil X pPos 11 -

my

) vesiié\i.i;im consistiﬁg\of researchil%\_' tank removal records, tank permits,
and » detatl investigation-of 301 14th sw Gasoline Gtation. '

If the contamination source can be discovered, the Coﬁi‘uty can sue the guilty
party and recover our clean-up cost associated with identifying this problem.
These recoverable costs are the following:

Groundwater Monitoring @ 13th & Jackson  $20,250
Removal of Waste Qil Tank & Monitoring $30,561
Site Aussessment - 12th & Jackson % 9,010
Site Characterization - 13th & Jackson $20,645
Fature Groundwater Monitoring Expense § 7,000

— Ak

TOTAL RECOVERABLE COSTS $87,466

Thus, the County appreciates Environmental Health taking the lead to discover
the source of the benzene ground water contamination.
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' . .

iven the urban location of Alcopa_rk that 1f is an active &
statiok, that it is County owned pmperty an ably not b@ sold in our
life time, that drinking water standas e to strict a réquirement for the -
grovnd-water mn&amn Under Alcopark, and the probability of getting
site closure | ere, County again requests that ground-water monjtoring
FeequiTeéinents be suapended for wells MW-1, MW-4 and MW-5.

. UST Removal LZth and Jackson - After reviewing the April 19, 1993 Site
Characterization Report for the two UST's located at the corner of 12th and
Jackson, the following conclusions were reached:

A. This report again shows that the concentration of TPH-Gasoline in the soil
samples is below action level but that the upgradient ground-water samples
show concentrations of Benzene exceeding MCL’s whereas the downgradient
samples are below MCL levels. These results are consistent with the ground-
water results at the opposite comer, 13th and Jackson as discussed above and
again support the case that this ground-water contamination is coming from a
source upgradient of Alcopark

B. The County will explore the option to close these two UST’s in place.

C. Environmental Health will not requiiﬁ’ &ounty to do additional soil borings
or install ground-water monitoring wells.

D. Gince closure of these two UST's is part of an on going site closure, the
County only needs to submit closure plans. No new permits are required;
thus saving the County $900.

1 would appreciate a prompt written confirmation that the above represents our
understanding of County’s future actions to be taken at Alcopark. Again, thank you
for your continued cooperation and assistance.

Sincet’e[y,

Andrew B. Garcla
Environmentai Project Manager

o Mr. Jim de Vos - attachment
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BUILDING MAINTEMANCE DEPARTMENT
2400 MacArthur Boulevard

Qakland, California 94619

Tdlephone (510} 535-6200

FAX (510) 535-6245

Hilon T. Hunt, Deputy Director
GSA-Building Maintenance Department

Qctober 15, 1993

Mr. Jeff Shapiro

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Environmental Health Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94621

Subject: QUARTERLY GROUND-WATER MONITORING REFORT,
FORMER USED OIL TANK, ALCOPARK FACILITY,
165 13TH STREET, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

Dear Mr. Shapiro:

Per our October 15, 1993 telephone conversation, enclosed is a copy of the October 5,
1993 Third Quarter 1993 Ground-Water Monitoring Report, Former Used Qil Tank,

- Alcopark Facility, 165 13-th Street, Oakland, California. This report was prepared by
Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE).

TFlease note that ESE has performed four consecutive quarters of ground-water
monitoring activities for the Well MW-6 located adjacent to the former used oil tank.
Since this monitoring program was initiated in November 1992, none of the
compounds detected in the ground-water samples collected from Well MW-6 have
exceeded primary Maximum Contaminant Levels for drinking water as defined by
the United States Environmental Protection Agency or by California State Department
of Health Services. Thus, ESE is recommending that this case be closed by the

Regional Water Quality Control Board and no further action be taken for the former
used oil tank.




Mr. Jeff Shapiro
October 15, 1993
Page 2

Therefore, we plan no further action concerning the former used oil tank. We request
that Environumental Health Services recommend closure as soon as possible. Should
you have any questions regarding this report, or the Alcopark facility, please feel free
to contact me at (510) 535-6277. Your continuted cooperation and assistance is
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Andrew B. Garcia
Environmental Project Manager

ABG:abg:HZMOD278
91-7002 Bldg. #1921

Enclosure

ce: Mr. Rich Hiet - with enclosure
Regional Water Quality Control Board
2101 Webster Street, Room 500
Qakland, California 94612
Mr. Jim de Vos - W/O
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CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL SPILL REPORT

CoOnNTROLE: 320074 . .. -
OES NOTIFHED

RECEVED BY: SP .

DATE: Q/22{93 TIME: 19:49.. counry: ALAMEDA
NOTIFED OES: HANEEE BASHEED._QR JOE LEVINE............. FHONEY: [510) 238-3651.._...
AGENCY: CITY OF OAKLAND CONSTRUCTION
SUBSTANCE: PMMLEUELEXELQ&IQN_W.,.,........,..m aTy: |
EN LD, & Tvee: O CHEMICAL @ PETROLEUM O SEWAGE O VAPCR

sesme QOPL  ORD (OREF OSIS' OmiL BASE (O RESIDENCE
Osup OofF OrR Omp Pt QAIRPORT O OTHER

Location: 11TH STREET SIDE OF UNOCCUPIED STATE OCCURRENCE
BUILDING AT 11171 JACKSON STREET oarerune | Q9M22193 ...
cY: OAKLAND I s

WHAT HaPPENED:  SOMEONE TRIPPED ON A HOLE AT ABOVE ADDRESS AND WHEN CITY

AN L a2 = i ki A P W P 4 O 0 iy - e

WORKERS WENT TO PLACE A BEARRICADE UP THERE WAS A STRONG

maw sy mrrwrrn oo mt AL AU ASE SAES HI4 Y I EERHA S RIS LAl T T

GPOR OF EUEE TN FHE BREA. OALAND FO SAD T WAS NOTTHER
“STATE BUILDING.
EF%ECSW%WHE&KUEEWE‘A STA N))

WATER WAY:
CLEAN UP BY: NO RESPONSE YET.

WATER INVOLVED:

containen: (O YES @ NO

ON SCENE/NTFD: Ofp OFD QCo.0Es (OCHP QO CoF CONTROL#:
Oso QcoHLTH QAR (OCALTRANS 33074
NACHE: o cecseracem
ruves: O YES ONO O UNKNOWN ‘Prtental _FLLU
raTaumes:  QOYES ONO O UNKNOWN : Update * - . SXP LOSlOA
svacuations: O YES ONO O UNKNOWN I
propes kPT: PYES (ONO NOTIFIED:
FAX | NOTIFICATION LIST
@ OSPR/DFG; ® TOXGS: QO RGN:
@ SFV PIL: O FRESNO €O: -
@ EPA: : O DHS/D.O: O HAZMAT:
O voc: O sFFD:
@& RWVace: O OSHA:
Q) LA FLOOD: { sBDO CO HLTH: ® FAX TIME:
O LANDS: ()} FOODAAG:
Orue: O FEMA:
) UBFWS: O MNALSMGT: Q olLs#:
® USCG: ' O PARKS&REC:

O CSTL GOM: O €8 PARKS:

]
1
L




4

ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALYH CARE SERVICES

AGERNCY
DAVID O KEARS, Agency Direclar

BAFAT A SHAHID ASST. AGENCY DIRECT L*

September 21, 1993
Mr. Jim de Vos
Alameda County General Services Agency

4400 Mac Arthur Boulevard
Oakland, CA 94619

RE: GSA ENVIRONMENTAL CASES

Dear Mr. de Vos:

_“ﬁﬁb LT Al "'I O'_ EANVIREOMNME

NTAL HES
Stata Water Rescurces Control i:‘ 2red
Divisicn of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program
80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Qakland, CA 94621
(510} 271-4530

This office is pleased with the positive and productive outcome
of the September 15 meeting. Open communication between our
offices will ensure that the efficiency and cost-effectiveness of
current and future GSA environmental cases will stay in balance
with project objectives, and within the spirit and scope of

regulation.

As promised, following is a summary of the environmental cases
discussed during our meeting which currently require some measure
of initial or additional assessment, or corrective action:

gSanta Rita facility

usTs 1, 2, 3

STID 4086

Up to 15,500 ppm TPH-D and 1,097 ppm oil and grease (O
& G) dlscovered in soil samples collected at a depth of
15.5 below grade (BG). Plan for overexcavation and
"treatment™ of contaminated scil proposed. No outcome

of this plan reported.

NEEDS :

1} Preliminary site assessment (PSA) work

plan to be developed, submitted for review,

and implemented once approved.

2) Develop corrective action plan (CAP).

USTs 4, 4A, 4B

Up to 15,000 ppm TPH-D and 5,300 ppm O & G discovered
in soil samples collected at a depth of 14’ BG. -

NEEDS:

1) PSA work plan to be developed, submitted

for review, and implemented once approved.

2) Develop CAP.



Mr. de Vos

RE: GSA environmental cases

September 21, 1993
Page 2 of 3

UST 9

Up to 310 ppm TPH-D discovered in soil sampled from
below tank during closure. No Unauthorized Release
Report (ULR) filed.

NEEDS:

Juvenile Hall

1) PSA work plan to be developed, submitted
for review, and implemented once approved.

2) Develop CAP.

3) Submit ULR.

BTID 4342

Up to 1,500 ppm TPH-D discovered in soil samples
collected below tank during July 1993 closure.

NEEDS :

1) PSA work plan to be developed, submitted
for review, and implemented once approved.

2) Schedule for removal of 2nd UST.

Fairmont Hospital 8TID 1174

One (1) UST removed July 1993. Up to 12,000 ppm TPH-D
discovered in soil sampled below tank.

NEEDS:

ALCO Garage

1) PSA work plan to be developed, submitted
for review, and implemented once approved.

2) Schedule for removal/closure of remaining
USTs. ‘

8TID 3909

Significant concentrations of gasoline compounds have
been detected in ground water collected from wells in
proximity to active fuel USTs. Off-site migration is

highly suspected. The source has not been determined.

NEEDS:

1) Develop and submit a soil and water
investigation (SWI) work plan to define the
extent of the contaminant plume. Implement
the SWI once approved.
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Mr. de Vos

RE: GSA environmental cases
September 21, 1993

Page 3 of 3

2) Determine the source of the contamination.

3) Develop CAP.

Currently, UST leak investigations for Santa Rita tank sites
located at 01d Greystone (11, 12, 12A) and Engineers Hill (23)
are on track. Approval of the scope of the "limited" PSA
proposed for tank 23 will be addressed under separate cover. A
"no further action™ letter will be sent regarding tank 5.
Further, records documenting closure of tanks 18 and 19 will be
reviewed and a determination made regarding the need for
additional work. Additionally, I will contact the RWQCB to
discuss the status of Eden Fire Station #2 and the need for
additional assessment.

A schedule for implementation of the referenced tasks must be
developed. This schedule should be developed following a
prioritization of the affected sites, largely based on a
perception of the potential impact to current or future
beneficial use aquifers, ability to retain pollutants on site,
impacts to adjoining properties, ambient regional water gquality,
and proximity to potential receptors, among others. Another
factor to consider is the visibility a particular site may have.

Please develop a priority scheme for these sites, and propose a
schedule for addressing each element for every site. This
schedule should be submitted within 45 days.

Please call the individual case workers for site-specific
questions, or me for questions regarding topics of this letter,
at 510/271-4530.

Sincerely__A

t « CHMM
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Assistant Agency Director -
Terry Hunt, GSA
Ed Howell, ACDEH, Chief
-Tpm Peaeeck, ACDEH, IOP
Ariu Levi, ACDEH
Robert Weston, ACDEH
Jeff Shapiro, ACDEH
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General Services Agency

Darlene Smith, Director

BUILDING MATNTENAMNCE DEPARTMENT
4400 MacArthur Boulevard

Qakland, California 94619

Telephone (510} 535-6200

FAX (510) 535-6245

Hilton T. Hunt, Deputy Director
GSA-Building Maintenance Department

September 13, 1993

_J,GE((’“. A 7"""‘ {f_ ,";ft{i' ’-’i-\:?"-xz- ‘/Lﬂ«c-?b — P U e o ,-Cu_;]_,( o
hapiro “e— ot

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Environmental Health Services
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Qakland, California 94621

Subject FORMER USED OIL TANK, ALCOPARK FACILITY,
165 13TH STREET, OAKLAND CALIFORNIA

Dear Mr. Shapiro:
We are transmitting the following:
One copy of the following reports:
. First Quarter 1993 Ground Water Monitoring Report

. Second Quarter 1993 Ground Water Monitoring Report

S;‘ ncerely,

Peter Kinney
Environmental Project Engineer

PCK:pvkHZMK0Z31
9370078  Blidg. #1921

§2 24 Yl d3S€Eh
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Environmgal . SRR

Science &
Engineering, Inc.

|
‘ A CILCORP Company

TO: Alameda County DATE: September 3, 1993
General Services Agency
4400 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, California 94619

ATTN: Mr. Jim de Vos JOB NUMBER: 6-92-5413

SUBJECT: Former Used Oil Tank, Alcopark Facility, 165 13th Street, Oakland, California

WE ARE TRANSMITTING THE FOLLOWING:
Three copies of the following reports:
. First Quarter 1993 Ground Water Monitoring Report

. Second Quarter 1993 Ground Water Monitoring Report

Please forward one copy of each report to:

Alameda County Regional Water Quality

Health Care Services Control Board
80 Swan Way, Room 200 2101 Webster Street, Room 500
QOakland, California 94621 QOakland, California 94612

DIST: ENVIRONMENPAL SCI E & ENGINEERING, INC,
LB
FILE BY. k : PV

ORIGINATOR Michael K. Edmonson
' Project Geologist

4090 Nelson Avernue, Suite | Concord, CA 94520 . Phone (510) 685-4053 Fax (510} 685-3323




ALAMEDA COUNTY ‘l’
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

February 19, 1993 Division of Clean Water Programs

STID# 3909 UST Local Oversignt Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200

| G.S.A. Alameda County : Oakland. CA 94621
| ATTN: Jim De Voss (510) 271-4530

4400 MacArthur Blvd.
Oakland, CA 94519

Re: 165 - 13th St., Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Jim De Voss:

This office has received and reviewed reports dated January 6, 1993
and January 1, 1993 by Environmental Science & Engineering concerning
the above site. The following are comments concerning this site:

1. This office concurs with the recommendations on page 5 of the
first report for 3 additional quarterly samples from well MW-6.

5. This office is waiting for the results of soil borings which
,/// were proposed to be done in a workplan dated September 30, 1992.
That plan was to address the current problem that MW-1, which is
the well with the highest contamination levels, has no
downgradient well. This would jndicate that the lateral extent
of contamination is not defined, especially in the downgradient
direction. The proposal should involve the installation of 2

additional wells.

3. OQuarterly monitoring of the existing wells should continue.
If you have any questions concerning this site please call this

office. Thank you.

incerely,

homas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Lester Feldman,RWQCB
Edgar Howell,:Chief - Files W
Susah Wickham,E.S.& E.,409C Nelson Ave.,Suite J,Concord, CA
94520
Ravi Arulanantham, Alameda County DEH
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Generol Services Agency

mnmm@ NMIKNTENANCE DEPARTMENT
4400 MacArthur Boulevard

Qakland, California 94619

Telephone (510) 535-6200

FAX (510) 535-6245

Hilton T. Hunt, Deputy Director
GSA-Building Maintenance Department

January 25, 1993

Mr. Ravi Arulanantham

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Qakland, CA 94621

Dear Mr. Arulanantham:

SUBJECT: REPORT OF QUARTERLY GROUND WATER MONITORING FOR THE
SECOND AND THIRD QUARTERS OF 1992 AT THE ALAMEDA
COUNTY ALCOPARK FACILITY, 165 13th STREET, OAKLAND,
CALIFORNIA

Enclosed is one copy of Environmental Science & Engineering’s Report of Quarterly
Ground Water Monitoring for the Second and Third Quarters of 1992 at the Alameda
County ALCOPARK Facility, 165 13th Street, Oakland, California.

If you have any question or comment please feel free to contact me at (510) 535-6280.

Sincerely,

Uxcd=—__

Peter C. Kinney
Environmental Engineer

PCE:je! HZMO0059.5

Enclosures: ES&E report dated January 21,1993
ES&E transmittal dated January 21, 1993

cc: Jim de Vos, Manager, Energy and Hazardous Materials
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Environmetital . - - R
‘Science &

) Engineering, Inc.

A CULCOAP Company .. .

- TO:. Alameda County Sl .~ - 7 DATE: January 21, 1993
: 'GeneralSemcesAgency B T
4400 Mac Arthur Boulevard ﬁ

- Oakland, Cahforma 94619

Amr M. Pete K‘inney_ﬂ' o © JOBNUMBER: 6:92-5413

L 'SUBJECI“ Alameda County ALCOPARK Fac1hty

‘WE ARE TRANSMITTING THE FOLLOWING

' . Two additional copies of the Report of Fmdmgs for the Former Used 011 Tank at '
' - the Alameda County ALCOPARK Fac111ty R : ,

o Please send one eopy of this letter- report to the fol.loyVing agencies:

‘.-_ _ Alameda County Health Care Semces o
- 80 Swan Way, Room 200 :
_ Oakland, CA 94621

. "_ "'Regronal Water Quahty Control Board San Franmsco Bay Regron :
. . 2101 Webster Street, Roorn 500 ' . | -
Oakland CA 94612

- DIST: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIEN( E&ENGINEERING INC
‘me Wk' y7 |
- FILE

. ORIGINATOR . . _Mlchael Edmonson o
' | 'Project Geologist

. 4090 Nelson Avenue, ISuite] " ) ~ Concord, CA 94520 co Phone (510) 685-4053 . Fax (510) 685-5323
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General Services Agency

Darlene Smith, Director BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
4400 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, California 94619
Telephone (510) 530-9660
FAX (510) 535-6245

Hilten T. Hunt
Deputy Director, GSA - BMD

DATE: January 5, 1993

TO: Ed Howell g
Chief, Hazardous Materials Division, HCSA-EH
QIC 20601

FROM: Jim de VYos
Manager, Energy & Hazardous Materials
QIC 21303

SUBJECT: LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM & RELATED ISSUES

Some confusion and possible misunderstandings have occurred with the transfer
of certain county owned underground storage tanks to the Local Oversight
Program.

First, as discussed via telephone this morning, not all parties seem to be
aware of your instructions that Ravi Arulanantham is and continues to be the
principal contact for all County owned underground storage tank issues. As I
understand it, this is so regardless of specific location within the county or
whether or not the tank has been transferred to the Local Oversight Program.

GSA received several requests from Scott Seery and others for copies of tank
data and reports which were previously furnished to Ravi Arulanantham and/or
are under discussion with him. I was pleased to hear you confirm that we do
not need to duplicate but can continue "one stop shopping" with EH-Hazardous
Materials Division through Ravi.

The §econd item which I wanted to confirm concerns net cost to Alameda County
for those tanks being placed in the Local Oversight Program.

I just received several letters signed by you and Tom Peacock informing GSA
that the County will be required to reimburse the State Water Resources
Control Board not more than 150% of the total amount of site specific
oversight costs actually incurred .... full payment of such costs to be made
within 30 days of ‘receipt of a detailed invoice from SHRCB.




Ed Howell
January 5, 1993
page 2

At our 8/17/92 meeting it was explained that the State would invoice GSA
approximately $60 for each hour expended by your LOP people but would
reimburse HCSA-EH up to $115 for each such hour. The roughly $55/hr
difference to be made up out of SB2004 moneys. Obviously this would be a good
dea) for Alameda County since it results in a net inflow of funds.

However, it is not such a good deal for the County if GSA is billed 150% of
HCSA-EH normal charge-out rate. Should such be the case, none of the County's
tanks ought to be placed in the LOP program. The recent letters, sent to GSA
via certified mail, leave me concerned that placing tanks in the Local
Oversight Program will result in an increased net outflow of moneys from
Alameda County. Please review this issue and confirm that my concerns are
misplaced.

On a different subject, do convey GSA and my personal thanks once again to
Ariu Levi for his rapid response and information exchange during the 11/18/92
plating shop fire which resulted in a number of ventilation systems being shut
down in county buildings. Ariu's responsiveness resulted in adequate
ventilation being restored several hours sooner and thus in fewer complaints
from county employees in the affected buildings.

cc: Ken Kerkhoff
Peter Kinney
File 917004

— 2 > 3
Vi ke (v wna FAx o /5?//:? 7
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ALAMEDA COUNTY @ () WUK o 1399
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS RAFAT A. SHAHKID, Assistant Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Qakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4320

Mr. Jim de Vos, Manager
Energy and Hazardous Materials
General Services Agency

4400 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, CA. 94619

Dear Mr. de Vos:

This is to confirm our meeting of June 10, 1992 in which the
following decisions were made:

"1. all previous fees will be covered in one lump sum mutually
decided upon and presented to Ken Kirkoff by Jim Trolan of
the Environmental Health Department.

2. Each year in October we will present to GSA an approximate
amount of the fees needed the following year. All program
fees will be combined so that only cne amount per site will
be noted however a breakdown of each program will be shown
on the invoice, the amount of oversight needed will be
negotiated each year to allow GSA to determine the number

of tanks to remove or hours of site remediation they wish
to obtain.

3. The permits for the sites noted in your June 11, 1992
letter to Mr. Steve Parada will be issued upon receipt of
the monies for State Surcharge and County Fee so that you
may proceed with the 2004 application.

4. The remainder of the tanks will be permitted as soon as all
needed paperwork is on file.

5. As approved by Ben Zuppan, County Counsel for legality the
permits will be issued as per the date of application.



GSA
page 2

We will continue to work cooperatively with GSA and other
departments within the County to assure that soil and groundwater
remediation is completed to signoff by the Regional Water Quality
Control Board. We will continue to assist county facilities in
staying abreast of State and Federal regulations and in compliance
so that we protect the County and the Environment.

We look forward to a rewarding working relationship between our
departments for the betterment of our County.

If you have any questions please call me at 271-4320.

Sincerely:

&ﬁ% Blowlls

Edgar B. Howell 111, cChief
Hazardous Materials Division

cc Rafat A. Shahid, Ass't Agency Dir.
Ben Zuppan, Deputy County Counsel
Ken Kirkoff, Finance GSA
Jim Treland, Finance Envir. Health
files
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General Services Agency

Darlene Smith, Director

BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEFPARTMENT
4400 MacArthur Boulevard

Qakland, Callfornia 94619

Telsphone (510) 535-9860

FAX (510) 536-6245

Hilton T. Hunt . \‘.'-7‘.,

Deptuy Diractor, GSA - BMD

May 4, 1992

Mr. Ravi Arutanantham

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmenta! Health

80 Swan Way, Room 210

Oakland, CA 94621

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY GROUND-WATER MONITORING REPORT FOR ALCOPARK

Dear Mr. Arutanantham:

Enclosed you will find a copy of the November 1991 Quarterly Ground-Water
Monitoring Report for Alameda County’s Alcopark facility, 165-13th Street, Oakland,
California, prepared by Environmental Science and Engineering, Inc.

Should you have questions regarding this repori, or the Alcopark facility, please feel
frae to contact me at (510) 535-6248.

Sincerely,

Manager, Energy and Hazardous Materials

Enclosure

JdV:JEsiakio2
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Environme.l .
| Science &
) Engineering, Inc.

A CILCURP Cnnvmy

[y

TO: Alameda County Health Agency DATE: 3/9/92
Division of Hazardous Materials
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, CA 94621
ATTN: Mr. Ravi Arulanantham " JOB NUMBER: 692-5314

SUBJECT: Alcopark, 165 13th Street, 0Oakland, CA

WE ARE TRANSMITTING THE FOLLOWING:

Laboratory reports for Alcopark waste oil tank removal. Formal transmission
of this work will be made in the closure report. 1 will contact you to
discuss this work.

CC:

DIST: w ENWRONMNTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING INC.

L_'Fﬁ.E | BY %*‘ - "'/é' %ﬂwa

'ORIGINATOR ' Patrick Galvin

Senior Project Engineer

4090 Nelson Avenue, Suite j Concord, CA 94520 Phone (510) 685-4053 Fax (510) 685-5323



FEB—18-’92 MON @9:16 1D:RLAMEDACOUNTY PURCH» TEL NO:415-535-5245 H3S? PaR2

| Genoexal Servicee Agency .
4400 MacArtbux Blwd. . Oakland, Ca S4619

FAX covnn SHERET 2Ly
FAX TELEPHONE: (1> — 510 - = 2= . el

FrB fo, /72

Tos COMPANY NAME: (O = /9/
ATTN: TM i

Fax #: Slfﬁ.ﬂiZﬂé PHONE #:

FROM:

NAME:
DEPARTMENT : 77 =
PHONE @1 (1) 5%—' 28— L2
ﬂHHENTB;
% 7% A//IZ’ ‘?—?éé’ O#rE ;g/
A Sl EdllS o 78
:Lu A~ ','l'}_ v, s Tadir 02y B Saw Y Klosy Y

S ,%-;. Fhpwreso A 24/,3 , s #pFeiSE /?5 Ao s/

coszSHEET PLUS__~ /Z = PAGE(S). TO FOLLOW




FEB-18-"92 MON 16:11 ID:GSA-REAL PROPERTY TEL NO:518-535-62235 #321 P4

Gaenexrm= Scervices Agency

4400 MachAr-tinage Blwd- s Oalxrland, C= 94619

FAXN COVER SHEET o225
FAY TELEFPHONE: (1) — 510 - 5 73 5 e

res S S, [P

IO oMPany NemE: }Z//OS/C;‘Z ﬁlﬁ
ATTN ¢ /{Dﬁ'i‘:—/‘?‘/ ﬂ/qﬂ/\b

Fax #3 Af’/-?-‘?— 700.“7/é PHONE #13 3‘7/‘3@5

e A %: z,'f}/ //,.S'
DEPARTMENT : // ﬁj/‘?"" EM@
' & 2S-Elyd  SapR )

PHONE #1@ (1) 510 -

COMMENTS @

AL AL S ;*;f"éé;/ SAER I S T /zé’ﬁf’ﬁ"@/
_ PR BES KE, o foack 2L TANK
st S i SEE . VA 3:Sos FELEE

{z&' S A E A IS T LOARIN T W_S

ke ot Fo uhiRe L DG pd e 707/

5 oy 7T P s ens S A TR D
22D Z;ﬁé ﬂy@ LSS STty /4,&,&}? YA C/
R W B

. S

W2
7

COVERSHEET PLUS —"B“" PAGE(S) TO FOLI.OW




e FEB-18-792 MON 29:16 1D:ALAMEDACOUNTY PURCH= TEL NO:415-535-8245

1 e el R e [T U Wl Bk

ALANEDA COUNTY HEALTM CARE SERVICES AGBNOY Pf{\\mn;\u\o
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

o e [T

M*”“M .“H\.J I’lgr\u—rmi“

MFR Sent

[aate)
APPLICATION FORM
PURBOBE:  Permit Apphoation 1 Bervice (X  Ranewsl [ Computer No. l
TYPEQF New [  Change T Ohange 0 Change 0 Ghange inectivate 3 Delets O
ACTION:  Premiees af Owner af Name of Statue of Mailing Unineerp. O
v
Premises Mam Meo Park, BIST. [ et 4 I ‘ ]
A anmmfm_&s 1t ﬂf‘* M Rl
ZipCode Phona
Owneriappiicant —M&!ZL,_M_MM e AL L
H comporation, 8150 show niune of corporalion prasiden Phune
B, Malling Adcreen | U4DC Mag fethor Blvd Orllon AL
3 Murnbar Sira Clty Zip Code
SEND BILLING TO ADDH , Beneis ong}
Pricr Buainuss Nama. Priar Owner'a Nama
¥ Cwner .
rpeTY # corporation, aley show peme of oraomtion prealdent Fnons
Address
Niumber Strond oy pGore
P
S (P SoDE"

* The staiom o Do o Aeblecesr

redey GU ¢ L/ he e dne

| 'ham"m' iy (113
lo & fee tnrcean Wi witat

woni'ﬁoudl::ﬁl (o

rotto; mzun‘ e
-y : onal Food. =) Holding Tank
in o ;M "a‘.liln. 45 day T Ianl':twﬁhlﬂh;:ﬂon
—— Inspaction
i GOMmMuNity 8ystem
3& m.am"ﬁmﬂmm
Ve | Loq;l&m:ﬂﬂmrswum
vt i
‘ - Flnw?m.! Cham. Anal,
L . HENAL CATRGORINS D ,Dﬂﬂlimwlmuml"l!
S oy ROV s GlbeoR!
; _— mming Ares Qther
| — Gommerola] 859 S Mo Dari Tl romevd
Othver Fopd Mebdlehome Park -
e 10, BRDRL e .ﬂ-&l.\&u.v_mlﬂhL
" Number of Unitaikre.. FeaParUnivHr. & 1. Total Feed . HM.I5

AEMARKE: WMM‘I Lhe = WA
.0

‘uf"h'[k; = x

TMMhM h-{b 1 ¢ 3

Codg oi Aiarrndl County

\rou wlll rooolvo & BiLL In m:omim mth Anlub 11 of Ghagter 8, Tiits 3 of thn Ordina
OwnegApplicant . - , %7

o 2/4/?5

nrd aly spcantest ron Y1120

YELLOW—QFFICE

o ta

PINK e ARPLICANT

JOTAL. P.eL



- - Dilling A0 e mant
ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH CARE seachAENCY Pre), minar, ""\“V‘"‘ﬂm‘b‘) ) 1) ‘

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

MFR Sent
APPLICATION FORM oo
PURPOSE: Permit Application [0  Service (% Renewal L Computer No.
TYPE OF New [J Change [ Change L] Change [] Change [_] Inactivate [ Delete [
ACTION: Premises of Owner of Name of Status of Mailing Unincorp. !
Address
SUPV.
Premises Name MCO Par i DIST. CT. 4
A. Premises Address _ L5 3T etk 4 Ot plsin gl L
Number Street City Zip Code Phone
Owner/Applicant Jim De Vs Aortds Loty (paimt Servies %‘Hﬁn 3248
If c:orpora'(ion,(also show name of corporation"presideni Phane
" ’ i ... § [
B. Mailing Address |_U4CC Mg vt Blud Crftlond T
- Nurmber Straet City Zip Code
SEND BILLING TO ADDRESS: €3 . B(circle one)
Prior Business Name. Prior Owner's Name
Property Owner
If corporation, also show name of corporation president Phene
Address
Number Street City Zip Code
- S.P.
Jem, SODE

e teon e D v dbfecenr
ey GT ! TU/ e ot dae

L° a [;u, ‘\"'-Ln'ﬂﬂ&{, ;A/{’V:L,-L-\ win
Wk eHeor 2T

ary Food Operation

iciat Event Facility (113)
10t to exceed 3 days)
1porary Food Facility (108}
10t 1o exceed 21 days)
sonal Food Facility (129)
10t 10 exceed 45 days
hicle

Food Vehicle{112)
wrant Vehicle (128)

NERAL CATEGORIES

Percolation Test

__ Plan Review
____Installation

Holding Tank

_____ Site Evaluation

___ Installation

___ Inspection

Water Supply-Utility

__ Community System

__ Non-Community System
___. State Small Water System
___ Local Small Water System
Private Water Suppiy

____ Fiow, Bacti, & Chem. Anal.
Drinking Water Analysis

___ Bacterial

e SR A e L AL ARSI L LT ) —_ Flan Review —_ Chemical

Wmm (Reg.) (116) " Special Sarvice "~ Flow Rate

__” Vending Machine ____ Public Swimming Area Other .

____ Commercial Spag R 1 Powl Tormh, i e §

Other Food Maobilehome Park i L

— No. Spaces l’{julﬂh(%f G’U"(Ellg b
Number of Units/Hrs Fee Per Unit/Hr. § '_7[ ; Total Fee & "fﬁ"i-'f 5
REMARKS: __Nevrs o predercbd: Cr szb-ci s o Bl 329 ok 6. /e = WIS

L0 Al N ospe = ALY

¥
Lo viT remomd 1135 12{,.15’{%&.15

Toted eppudid by datl 128695 v 3 addhoned  bis anhegplal

You wil receive a BILL in accordance with Article 11 of Ghapter 6, Title 3 of the Ordinance Code of Alameda Courity

Owner/Applicant

Date

Motardeg Hilenals speantl 0 4] < phons_ 211—43 1D

Date

400-WA-1-4/87 WHITE—BILLING

YELLOW—OFFICE

2[1sf G2
T

PINK~ APPLICANT




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES g« u_ﬁ -
.. - AGENGY 113; |
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Directar : i
: ) DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Hazardous Materials Program
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Qakdand, CA 94621
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES { ‘&

.. - AGENCY f,’—’-;
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director I

GEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Matenials Program

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Qakland, CA 94621
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ALAMEDA COUNTY HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY
™ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
=1 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DIVISION
2 80 SWAN WAY, ROOM 200
[ OAKLAND, CA 94621
) PHONE NO. 415/271-4320
K 7
£ R
zwd
<
<X

UNDERGROUND TANK CLOSURE PLAN
* & % Complete according toc attached instructions * * *

Project Specialist (print)

1. Business Name ALCOPARK

Business Owner Alameda County General Services Agency

2. Site Address 165 13th Street

city _ Oakland Zip _ 94612 _ Phone _272-6400

3. Mailing Address 165 13 Street

city _ Oskland Zip _ 94612  Phone _ 272-6400

4. Land Owner Alameda County General Services Agency

Address __ 4400 Mac Arthur Blvd. Ccity, State _Oakland, CA  Zip 94619

5. Generator name uﬁdér which tank will be manifested

Alameda County General Sexrvices Agency

EPA I.D. No. under which tank will be manifested _ CAD982469389

....1_
rev 12/90
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CONTAINER CONSTRUCTION

STATE 1D MARMBER 00000019404013

E. € ) 01 RUBBER LINED
{ ) 07 UNLINED

€ ) 02 ALKYD LINING
(X) 08 UNKNOWN

1 03 EPOXY LINING { ) 04 PHEMNOLIC LINIMG ( ) 05 GLASS LINING

{ } 09 OTHER:

F. € ) §1 POLYETHLENE HWRAP

( 3 06 TAR OR ASPHALT { ) 09 OTHER:

) o2 VIN.YL HWRAPPING

€X) 03 CATHOOIC PROTECTION ( ) 04 UNKNOWN ( ) 05 NONE

VI PIPING

A. ABOVEGROUND PIPING: (

)
(CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXI(ES) t

01 DOUBLE-WALLED PIPE
) 04 PRESSURE |

( ) 02 COMCRETE-LIMED TRENCH
) 05 SUCTION {X) 06 UNKNOWN

{ 1 03 GRAVITY
¢ ) 07 NONE

B. UNDERGROUND PIPING:

(CHECK APPRGPRIATE BOX{ES) (X) 04 PRESSURE

( ) Gl DOUBLE-WALLED PIPE

( ) 02 CONCRETE-LINED TRENCH
[ 305 SUCTION ( ) 04 UNKNOMM

€ ) 03 GRAVITY
{ 1 07 NOME

YII LEAK DETECTION

( ) 01 VISUAL (X) 02 STOCK IMVENTORY ( ) 04
€

08 GROUND MATER MONITORING WELLS

( )} 07 PRESSURE TEST

VAPOR SNIFF WELLS ( )} 05 SENSOR INSTRUMENT

() 09 HONE { ) 10 OTHER:

IF YOU CHECKED YES TO IV~-F YOU ARE NOT REQUI

VIIY CHEMICAL COMPOSITION OF MATERIALS STORED IN UNDERGROUND CONTAINERS

RED TO COMPLETE THIS SECTION

CURRENTLY PREVIOUSLY DELETE CAS% (IF KHOWM)

CHEMICAL (DO NOT USE COMMERCIAL HAME)D

STORED STCRED

) 01 Y02 ¢ yo3 ]s|-|7|4|2| |9|5! |s| | ] NOT DN LIST
(oo cvee oo QI

oo e e[ Jf[I]LI1]]

(oo cvez o3 ||| []fLLLLEL]

(oo ez e[ II]]]

oo cver e | f]fl]]]

trom croz o I

trer oo a3 | | | LLEL

(2o «ree vos ||| {|1L1}]]

(ror  cooee o3| b

# CHECK STATE BOARD CHEMICAL CODE LISTING FOR POSSIBLE SYNOMYMS

IS CONTAINER LOCATED ON AN AGRICULTURAL FARM?

()0l YES (X)) 02 NG

THIS FORM HAS BEEM COMPLETED UNDER THE PEMALTY O

F PERJURY AHD, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

FERSON FILING (SIGNATURE)

PHONE W/AREA CODE

FOR LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY

ADMINISTRATING AGENCY

CITY CODE COUNTY CODE

CONTACT FPERSON

PHONE W/AREA GODE

DATE OF LAST INSPECTION |IN COMPLIANCE

( >0l YES ( ) ¢2 WO

PERMIT APPROVAL DATE TRANSACTION DATE

LOCAL PERMIT ID #

HEC04~070185

’ .

(69/25/85)

PAGE 2




6. Contractor Aqua Science Engineers, Inc.

address Peo-Box535 oMl Share Cordle

) (S10) &5 - Tlop
city San-Ramon C ang oo Qq ¥ Phone = 8209391

Foe LES-6G24

License Type _General Engineering A ID# 487000

%ﬁ'@%hiﬂ
7. Consultant Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc.

Address 4090 Nelson Ave., Suite J

city Concord Phone 685-4053

8. Contact Person for Investigation

Name Patrick Galvin Title Engineer

9. Number of tanks being closed under this plan __1

Length of piping being removed under this plan 0

Total number of tanks at facility

10. State Registered Hazardous Waste Transporters/Fac111ties (see
1nstructlons)

** Underground tanks are hazardous waste and must be handled **
as hazardous waste

a) Product/Residual Sludge/Rinsate Transporter

[9 " Name _H & H Ship Service Company EPA I.D. No. _ CAD004771168
:Zob l q Hauler License No. _ CA0334 License Exp. Date __1/31/92
4 o Address 220 China Basin Street
/A Ck o _ - .

city San Francisco State CA Zip 94107

{

— .
OM&kL' b) Product/Residual Sludge/Rinsate Disposal Site

'%t % ( Oé) Name _ B & B Service Company EPA I.D. No. CAD004771168
Address 220 China Basin Street B
city San Francisco state CA Zip 94107
-2 -

rev 12/90



STATE ID MAMBER 00000019404047
CONTAINER CONSTRUCTION

E. [ ) 01 RUBBER LINED ( } 02 ALKYD LINING ¢ ) 03 EPOXY LINING ( ) 04 PHEROLIC LINING { ) 05 SLASS LINING
[ ) 07 UNLINED [X) 08 UNKNGWN ( ) 09 OTHER:

F. { ) 01 POLYETHLENE WRAP { ) 02 VINYL WRAPPING (¥) 03 CATHODIC PROTECTION ( ) 05 UNKHOWN ( ) 05 HNONE
() 06 TAR OR ASPHALT ( ) 09 OTHER:

¥YI PIPING

A. ABOVEGROUND PIPING: ) { ) 01 DGUBLE-WALLED PIPE ( 7 02 CONCRETE-LINED TRENCH ( ) 03 GRAVITY
{CHECK APFROPRIATE BOX{ES) ( ¥ 04 PRESSURE ( ) 05 SUCTION (X) 06 UNKNOMN ( ) 07 NONE

B. UNDERGROUND PIPING: { ) 01 DOUSLE-WALLED PIPE { 1 o2 COMCRETE-LINED TRENCH ( ) 03 BRAVITY
(CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES] {X) 04 PRESSURE ( ! 05 SUCTION ( ) 06 UNKNORN ( ) 07 NONE

VII LEAK DETECTION

€ ) 01 VISUAL (X) 02 STOCK INVENTORY [ ) 04 VAPOR SNIFF WELLS ( ) 05 SENSOR INSTRUMENT
{ ) 06 GROUND HWATER MONITORING MWELLS € ) 07 PRESSURE TEST ( ) 09 HONE ( ) 10 OTHER:

VIII CHEMICAL COMPOSITION OF MATERIALS STORED IN UNDERGROUND CONTAINERS

IF YOW CHECKED YES TO IV-F YOU ARE NOT REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS SECTION

CURRENTLY PREVIOUSLY DELETE CASH (IF KNOWN) CHEMICAL (DO NOT USE COMMERCIAL NAME)
STORED STORED '
) o1 tyoz (o3 [1|o{s[-|a]s[ |3] | | | | NOT ON LIST
(oo crer e || L]
Qo e cres |1 :
eron  cvrer e i |||}
(v toroz o3I
trea  woree wroesf ||} LI
(rox  toez o | PP EL]
(ror tvez oo | )] ]d]
(ro  cvee o3| [ fQff]]}]
(vor  coee oo | [} ]1L]
# CHECK. STATE BDARD CHEMICAL CODE LISTING FOR POSSIBLE SYNONYMS

IS CONTAINER LOCATED ON AM AGRICULTURAL FARNM? 1101 YES {(X) 02 NO

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED !.I'DER. THE PEMALTY OF PERJURY AND, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CO‘RREC?.

PERSON FILING (SIGNATURE) |PHONE W/AREA CODE

FOR LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY

ADMINISTRATING AGENCY ) . CITY CODE COUNTY CODE
CONTACT PERSON ' PHONE W/AREA CODE
DATE OF LAST INSPECTION |IN coMpLIANCE ' FERMIT APFROVAL DATE TRANSACTION DATE LOCAL PERMIT ID %

[ ) 0ol YE§ { ) 02 NO

H5C04-070185 (0%/25/85) PAGE 2




c¢) Tank and Piping Transporter

Name Erickson EPA I.D. No. CAD 0092 466 392

Hauler License No. _CA 019 License Exp. Date _5/92

Address 255 Parr Boulevard

City Richmond State __Ca 2Zip 94801

d) Tank and Piping Disposal Site

Name Erickson, Inc, EPA I.D. No. CADOG9466392

Address 255 Parr Boulevard

City Bichmond state CA  gzjp _ 94801

11. Experienced Sample Collector

Name Patrick Galvin, Sr. Project Engineer

Company Environmental Science & Engineering, Imc.

Address 4090 Nelson Ave., Suite J

city Concord _ State _CA gZip _94520 Phone _685-4053

12. Laboratory

Name Curtis & Tompkins, LTD

Address 2323 Fifth Street

Ccity _ Berkeley State CA Zip 94710

State Certification No. __ 159

13. Have tanks or pipes leaked in the past? Yes [ ] No {x]

If yes, describe.

rev 12/90



14. Describe methods to be used for rendering tank inert

Addition of 15 pounds of dry ice

Before tanks are pumped out and inerted, all associated piping
must be flushed out into the tanks. All accessible associated
piping must then be removed. Inaccessible piping must be
plugged. :

The 'Bay Area Air Quality Management District (771-6000), along
with local Fire and Building Departments, must also be contacted
for tank removal permits. Fire departments typically require the
use of explosion proof combustible gas meters to verify tank
inertness. It is the contractor's responsibility to bring a
working combustible gas meter on site to verify tank inertness.

¥

15. Tank History and Sampling Information

Tank . Material to :

be sampled Ioocation and
Capacity Use History (tank contents,|  Depth of
(see instructions) soil, ground- Samples

water, etc.)

1000 Gallons| Currently in use Soil Saﬁgles so be
Installation date is collected at two
unknown feet below tank

Product is waste oil invert at each

end of tank.
(approx. 11" belo
floor)

One soil sample must be collected for every 20 feet of biping that
is removed. A ground water sample must be collected should any ground
water be present in the excavation.

_4..
rev 12/90



STATE ID NUMBER  00000019404016
CONTAINER CONSTRUCTION

E. [ } 01 RUBBER LIMED ( ) 02 ALKYD LINING ( ) 03 EPOXY LINIMNG ( ) 04 PHEROLIC LINING { ) 05 6LASS LINING
[ ) 07 UNLINED (X) 08 UMKNOWN ( ) D9 OTHER:

F. { ) 01 POLYETHLENE MRAP [ 1 02 VINYL WRAFPING (X} 03 CATHODIC PROTECTION £ ) 04 UNKNOMN ( ) 05 NONE
S [ ) 06 TAR OR ASPHALT ( ) 09 OTHER: -

VI PIPING

A. ABOVEGROUMD PIFING: { ) 01 DOUBLE-KALLED PIFE ( ) 02 CONCRETE-LINED TRENCH ( ) 03 GRAVITY
(CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) ( ) 04 PRESSURE ( J 05 SUCTION (X) 06 UNKNOWM ( ) Q7 NONE

B. UWDERGROUND PIPING: t)1o DULBI.E*HALL.ED PIPE ( )} 02 CONCRETE-LINED TRENCH ( ) 03 GRAVITY
(CHECK APPFROPRIATE BOX(ES) (X) 04 PRESSURE (¢ ) 05 SUCTION ( ) 06 UNKNOWM ( ) 07 NONE

VII LEAK DETECTION

€ )} 01 VISUAL (X) 02 STOCK INVENTORY ( ) 04 VAPOR SNIFF WELLS { ) 05 SENSOR INSTRUMENT
( ) 06 GROUND WATER MONITORING WELLS { ) 07 PRESSURE TEST { ) 09 NONE ( ) 10 OTHER:

VIII CHEMICAL COMPOSITIDN OF MATERIALS STORED IN UNDERGROUND CONTAINERS

IF YOU CHECKED YES TO IV~-F YOU ARE NOT REGUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS SECTION

CURRENTLY PREVIOUSLY DELETE CASH [IF KNOWN! CHEMICAL (DO NOT USEZ COMMERCIAL HAME)
STORED STORED

trem  croee a3 ||} ffL]]

(oo vz a3 | [P EI]E]]

(ro oo o3| bl

{)o1 tre tros EEEENENENEEE

crex  «rez o3| [ {F]{flI]}]

cror  cowez oo | VPP

cror  cdex o3| | flTE]

troey coee e R[]I fLTT]

(ror  core2 o3 )| [|{f{d]]}]

trom vz o3| | [ [[[]IP1{]]

# CHECK STATE BOARD CHEMICAL CODE LISTING FOR POSSIBLE SYNONYMS

IS CONTAINER LOCATED ON AN ASRICULTURAL FARM? ( ) 01 YES {X) 02 NO

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER. THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AMD, YD THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

FERSOMN FILING (SIGNATURE) PHONE W/AREA CODE

FOR LOCAL AGENCY USE ONLY

ADOMINISTRATING AGENCY . CITY CODE COUNTY CODE
CONTACT PERSON . FHONE W/AREA CODE
DATE OF LAST INSPECTION |IN COMPLIANGE PERMIT APPROVAL DATE TRANSACTION DATE LOCAL PERMIT ID &

t ) o1 YES { )} 02 NO

H5C04-070185 (09/25/851} PASE 2

|



Excavated/Stockpiled Soil

Stockpiled Soil Sampling Plan
Volune . . .
(Estimated) Collect three samples from soil stockpiles, composite
: samples and analyze soil composite as described in
22 Cy item #16.

Stockpiled soil must be placed on bermed plastic and must be
completely covered by plastic sheeting.

16. Chemical methods and associated detection limits to be used
for analyzing samples

The Tri-Regional Board recomménded minimum verification analyses
. and practical quantitation reporting limits should be followed.
See attached Table 2.

Contaminant EPA, DHS, or Other EPA, DHS, or Method -
Sought Sample Preparation Other Analysis Detection
Method Number Method Number Limit
TPH~G GC F10 {5030) EPA B015M 1 ppm
TPH-D GC F10 (3550) EPA 8015M ' 1 ppm
BTX&E GC F10 ’ EPA 8020 0.005 ppm
“0 &G 5520 D & F 0il & Grease 50 ppm
Semi-volatile 5030 (GCMS) EPA 8270
hydrocarbons
Metals (ICPS) ey Goro
Cd, Cr, pb, Zn,
Ni
CL HC 5030 EPA 8010
(

i7. Submit Site Health and Safety Plan (See Instructions)’

...5_ -
rev 12/90




FEB-85-'92 WED 11:59 ID:GSA-REAL PROPERTY TEL. NO:518-535-6225 #3835 PE1
FEB-835-1932 1i:23 F CO HAZMAT TO 9356225 P.82

18. Subnit Workaer's Compensation Certificate copy
Name of Insurer _Golden Eagle Insuzance

19. Submit Flot Plan (See Instructions)
20. Enclose Deposit (Sea Instructions)

21. Report any leaks or contamination to thia office within S days
of disocovery. The report shall be made on an Underground
Storage Tank Unauthorized Leak/contamination Site Report form.
(sse Instructions)

22. Submit a closure report to this office within 60 days of the
tank removal. This report must contain all the information listed
in item 22 of the instruotions.

I declara that to the best of wmy knowledge and balief the statements
and inforsation provided above are corract and true. -

I understand that informaticn in'addition to that provided above may
ke nesded {n order te obtain an approval froe the Department of
Environmental Health and that no work is to begin on this project
until this plan is approved.

I understand that any changes in design, materials or egquipment will
void this plan if prior approval is not obtained.

I understand that all work orwed during thie project will be done
in compliance with all applicable CSHA (Occupational Safety and Health
Adninjgtration) regquirements concerning personnel health and safety.

I understand that site and worker saf are solely the res ibility
of the property owner or his agent and t this responsibility is not
shared nor assumed by the County of Alameda.

Onee I have received my stampad, accepted clasure plan, I will
sontact the project Hazardous Materials gpecialist at least three
working days in advance of site work to schedule the reguired
inspections,

Signature of cQﬁtractnr

Name (please t Devid Prull, Aqua Scisnce Enpineers
Signatura 2%% é,&wg ﬁ/f
pate g - -

Signature of $ite Owner or Oparator
Algmeda Councy Gnerg/Setvices Agency

o

Name (pleasa type) . Jim ge Vos,

Data

rev 12/90
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STATE ID MMBER 00000019404033
CONTAINER CONSTRUCTION

E. { ) 01 RUBBER LINED ¢ ) 02 ALKYD LINING ( ) 03 EPOXY LINING (X) 04 PHENOLIC LINING ( ) 05 GLASS LINING
€ ) 07 UNLINED ( ) 08 UNKNOMN ( ) 09 OTHER:

F. € ) 01 POLYETHLENE KRAP ( ) 02 VINVL MRAPPING {X) 03 CATHCDIC PROTECTION ( ] 04 UNKNOWN ( ) 05 NOME
t ) 06 TAR DR ASPHALT ( ) 09 OTHER:

Vi PIPING

A. ABOVEGROUND PIPING: ( ) 01 DOUBLE-NALLED PIPE { ) 92 CONCRETE-LINED TRENCH ( ) 03 SRAVITY
(CHECK AFPPROPRIATE BOX(ES) { )} 04 PRESSURE ( ) 05 SUCTIOM (X) 06 UNKNOWN ~ L) 07 NONE

B. UHNDERGROUND PIPING! ( ) 01 DOUBLE-MALLED PIPE ( ) 02 CONCRETE-LIMED TRENCH * ( ) 03 GRAVITY
(CHECK APPROFPRIATE BOX(ES) (X} 04 PRESSURE ( ¥ 05 SUCTION ( ) 06 UNKNOMEN { ) D7 NONE

VII LEAK DETECTION

() D1 VISUAL ({X) 02 STOCK INVENTORY ( ) 04 VAPOR SNIFF WELLS ( ) 05 SENSOR INSTRUMENT
€ ) 06 GROUND WATER MONITORING WELES ( ) 07 PRESSURE TEST ( ) 09 NONE ( } 10 OTHER:

VIII CHEMICAL COMPOSITION OF MATERIALS STORED IN UNDERGRDUND CUNTAINERS

IF YOU CHECKED YES TO IV-F YQU ARE NOT RERQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS SECTIONM

CURRENTLY PREVIOUSLY DELETE CASE (IF KNOWN) CHEMICAL (DO NOT USE COMMERCIAL NAME)
STORED STORED
tx) o1 t 102 )03 [6|4|7|4|z[ [17]-]8] | | NOT ON LIST
tror  corwee o3| || []II]]
(ror toroe coes | | PP
(v croz o3 )] )}]
tron  cvroz oo | LI
(ron ooz coosf | JPIENLLILTL
(v crez o3| (][ ITHIL]
‘ toor v cros | || fTITf]T]
e e e LR
e e HERNERNNEREN
i # CHECK STATE BOARD CHEMICAL CODE LISTING FOR POSSIBLE SYNONYMS

IS COMTAINER LOCATED ON AN AGRIGULTURAL FARM? ( ) 01 YES (X) 02 NO

THIS FORM HAS BEEN COMPLETED UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AND, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, IS TRUE AMD CORRECT.

PERSON FILING (SIGHATURED FHONE W/ AREA CODE

FOR LOCAL AGENCY USE_UNLY

. ADMINISTRATING AGENCY CITY CODE COUNTY CODE
‘CONTACT PERSON PHONE W/AREA CODE
DATE OF LAST INSPECTICN |IN COMFPLIANCE PERMIT APPROVAL DATE TRAMSACTION DATE LOCAL PERMIT ID &

( » D2 YES ( ) 02 NO

H3C04-070183 (09/25/85) PAGE 2
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June 25, 1991 k

Project No. 6-90-5122

Mr. Paul Smith

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health
Hazardous Materials Division

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Qakland, CA 94621

SUBJECT: Alcopark, 165 13th Street, Oakland, California

Dear Mr. Smith:

Per our phone conversation, Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc. (ESE) is pleased
to provide the following additional information in support of the Underground Storage
Tank (UST) Closure Plan prepared for the subject facility:

1)

2)

3)

Site Security - The perimeter of the UST excavation will be secured by temporary
chain-link fence panels. These panels will be removed only to permit the free
movement of equipment and personnel during daily site work, The fence panels will
be maintained on-site until site restoration work is complete.

Soil Stockpiles - Stockpiled soil resulting from the UST excavation will be stored
on-site adjacent to the tank pit. The soil will be piled upon 6 mil plastic sheeting

. and covered with same, pending laboratory analysis of stockpile samples.

Air Monitoring/Employee & Personnel Safety - As indicated in the previously
submitted Site Health and Safety Plan, Aqua Science Engineers (the tank removal
contractor) identified the potential chemical hazards which employees and personnel
may be exposed.

Aqua Science Engineers (ASE) site personnel will monitor ambient air for
concentrations of volatile organic vapors using a Thermo Environmental Instruments
Organic Vapor Monitor, This instrument is calibrated with ncsane! 1t ASE was
monitoring the air for one specific constituent, a constituent-specific instrument
calibration could be performed or constituent-specific hexane equivalents could be.
developed. In this case, waste oil may potentially contain one or more volatile
organic compounds including benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylerie, as well as
volatile halogenated solvents.

090 Nelsem Avenue, Suite | Concord, CA 94520 Phone (415) 6854053 Fax (315) 6A5-5323
-



Mr. Paul Smith
June 25, 1991

Page 2

Please

The waste oil tank located at the subject facility has contained only used crankcase
motor oil since its installation. Alameda County General Services Agency (owner)
has contro! over all inputs to this tank as the tank is located in a secure area in the
basement of the subject facility. Historically, the tank has been checked for the
presence of gasoline and/or chlorinated solvents by the waste oil disposal firm
(Evergreen Environmental). Reportedly, these compounds have not been detected
in the used oil.

ESE proposes to maintain the "Combustible Gas and Organic Vapor Monitoring"
strategy as outlined in the Site Health and Safety Plan. In this plan, it states that
if volatile organic vapors exceeding 5 ppm above background concentrations are
detected, site workers will don level "C" personal protective equipment. In addition,
if these elevated concentrations of volatile organic vapors are detected, ASE will
implement perimeter monitoring and monitoring of the County personnel work areas
most proximal to the excavation. If volatile organic compounds exceed 5 ppm in
these areas, excavation work shall cease. Continued site work will be conducted
during weekends and/or evenings to avoid County employee exposure to organic
compounds.

contact Patrick Galvin at (415) 685-4053 with any questions regarding this additional

information.

Sincerely,

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, INC,

Patrick E. Galvin

Senior

Project Engineer

PEG:gm

cCl

Jim de Vos, Alameda Tonnty GSA
Mr. David Prull, ASE" '

F:\-\S122\ACHCSA
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Environmeng
: Science &
Engineering, Inc.

A CILCORP Company

TO: aAlameda County Health Agency DATE: January 31, 1992
Division of Hazardous Materials
Department of Environmental Health
80 Swan Way, #200
Dakland, CA 94621

ATTN: Mr. Paul Smith | | o " JOB NUMBER: 6-92-5:_314

SUBJECT: Tank Removal, Alcopark Facility

WE ARE TRANSMITTING THE FOLLOWING:
- A copy of ‘the closure plan submitted to your agency in June 1991.
= A copy of the Health and Safety Plan prepared by Aqua Science Engineers.

Please process and approve this closure plan as scon as possible. I
appreciate your cooperation regarding this matter.

Thank You.

CC:

DIST: ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, INC.

FIE BY_Ke g o fever_

ORIGINATOR

Kergy Lefpver
SeﬂidrﬂgtgffﬁGeqlogist

- i :’0

4090 Nelson Avenue, Suite ) Concord, CA 94520 Phone (510} 685-4053 Fax (5100 685-5323

Yy




o ¢
Generdl Services Agency

Dariene Smith, Cirecior

BUILDING MAINTEMANCE DEPARTMENT
4400 MacArthur Bouwievard
Cekiand, California 94619
Telephone (415) 530-9660

o : Hiiton T. Hunt
December 20, 1991 Deputy Director, GSA - BMD

Mr. Eddy So

- Regional Water Quality Control Board
2101 Webster Street, Room 400
Ozkland, CA 94612

Dear Mr. So:

SUBJECT: ALCO PARK, 165-13th STREET, OARKLARD, CA&

A Y e

'As regquested by Mr. Paul Smith, Alameda County HCSA-EH, enclosed
for your use and file are copies of the following ground-water
monitoring reports prepared by Environmental - Science and
Engineering, Inc. for the County of Alameda.

First Quarter Report hugust 1990
Second Quarter Report Novembar 1990
Third Quarter Report February 1991
Forth Quarter Report May 1991
Pifth Quarter Report August 1991

Also enclosed you will find a copy of the Work Plam, dated August
10, 1990, for this same location.

Please contact me at (510) 535-6248 should you have questions or
requice further information regarding the Alco Park sit=.

Sincerely, L2

Jiw'P. de Vos, P. E. =
Manager, Energy and Hazardous Materials ;

" Encl. (6)
cc: _Paul_Smith, Hazardous Wagtw Sghecidlist

Jav: Jv: je



Environmental ,
Science &
=8 Engineering, Inc.

A CILCORP Company
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TO: Alameda County Health Care DATE: June 13, 1991
Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health
Division of Hazardous Materials
80 Swan Way, #200
Dakland, CA 94621

ATTN: Mr. Ravi Arulanantham, Ph.D. JOB NUMBER: 6-90-5111

SUBJECT: 585 7th Street, Qakland and 165 13th Street, Oakland

e &

[N

WE ARE TRANSMITTING THE FOLLOWING:

Tank monitoring proposals for esach of the subject facilities.

These proposals are submitted with the consent of the owner, Alameda
County General Services Agency. Please route these proposals to the
appropriate individuals for review., If possible, a phone call indicating
recelpt of these proposals and estimating time required for review would
be greatly appreciated. Contact Pat Galvin at (415) 685-4053 with any
qaestions regarding these projects.

CC. Mr. Jim de Vos

DIST:. ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & ENGINEERING, INC.
LB 7 e

FILE ' BY
ORIGINATOR

. Patrick Galvin-
Staff Engineer

" 4090 Nelson Avenue, Suite | Concord, CA 94520 Phone (415) 685-4053 Fax (415) 685-5323

Formerly known as Hunter/Gregg, Inc.





